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STEITJhNIT SECUruTIu*S (WNN) LIMITED
(formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (lNDlA) LIMITED)

CIN No.: L67190MH1991 PLC064425

Regd.Off.: Kamer Bldg., 31 ,

5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street,
Above Akbarally Furniture, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001.
Ph.No.: 022-2202 1824
E-mail ld: sellaidspublicatlon@yahoo.in

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the members of

Company will be held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2015 at 9.00 a.m. at the Registered Office

of the Company situated at 3L, Kamer, 5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street, Above Akbarally Furniture,

Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

j-. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year

ended 31't March, 2015 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Mangala Rathod (DlN: 02170580), who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. To re-appoint the Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration. ln this regard to

consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 1,42 and other applicable

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, and pursuant to

the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, M/s. P. R. Agarwal &

Awasthi, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No: 117940W), (who were appointed as

Statutory Auditors at the AGM held on 27th September,201-4 for a period of 3 years till the

conclusion of 26th AGM), the members hereby ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors

of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual Gen'eral Meeting until the conclusion of

26th Annual General Meeting of the Company and on such remuneration as may be decided

by the Board of Directors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To keep the registers at a place other than Registered Office of the Company. ln this regard to

consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 94 and all other applicable provisions,

if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any amendment

thereto or enactment thereof for the time being in force), consent of the Company be and is

hereby accorded to keep the register of members and index of members - separately for each



class of equity and preference shares, register and  index of debenture holders, register and 
index of any other Security holders, Register of Renewed and Duplicate Shares / Debentures / 
Securities Certificates, Register of  Sweat  Equity  Shares, Register of  ESOP,  and  copies of  all 
annual returns prepared, together with the copies of certificates and documents required to 
be annexed thereto under Sections 92 of the Act, and other related books at the office of the 
Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents viz. Sharex Dynamic India Private Limited, at Luthra 
Industrial  Premises,  Unit  ‐1,  Safed  Pool,  Andheri  Kurla  Road,  Andheri  (East),  Mumbai  – 
400072. 

 
RESOLVED  FURTHER  THAT  the  Board  of  Directors  of  the  Company  be  and  is  hereby 
authorized  to  do  all  such  acts,  deeds, matters  and  things  as  deem  necessary,  proper  or 
desirable  for  the  purpose  of  giving  effect  to  the  aforesaid  Resolution  along with  filing  of 
necessary E‐forms with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai.”  

 
                                                                          BY ORDER OF THE BOARD, 
                                 STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD. 
   
                 
Place: Mumbai                                           (MANGALA RATHOD)  
Date: 14th August, 2015                                                        WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
                                   DIN: 02170580 
                      
NOTES: 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE  IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND 

AND  VOTE  ON  POLL  INSTEAD  OF  HIMSELF/HERSELF  AND  SUCH  PROXY  NEED  NOT  BE  A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.   THE PROXY  IN ORDER TO BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE, MUST BE 
DELIVERED  AT  THE  REGISTERED  OFFICE  OF  THE  COMPANY  NOT  LESS  THAN  FORTY‐EIGHT 
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.   

2. As per Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made there under, a person 
can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate 
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A 
member holding more than 10% (ten percent) of total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for 
any other person or shareholder 

3. Members/Proxies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip duly  filled  in,  for attending the 
meeting. 



4. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative to attend the Meeting 
are requested to send  to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing 
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

5. In  case of  joint holders attending  the Meeting, only  such  joint holder who  is higher  in  the 
order of names will be entitled to vote 

6. Individual  Shareholders  can  avail  of  the  facility  of  nomination.    The  nominee  shall  be  the 
person  in whom all  rights of  transfer and/or amount payable  in  respect of  the  shares  shall 
vest in the event of the death of the share holder(s).  A minor can be a nominee provided the 
name  of  the  guardian  is  given  in  the Nomination  Form.    The  facility  of  nomination  is  not 
available to non‐individual shareholders such as Bodies Corporate, Kartas of Hindu Undivided 
Families,  Societies,  Trusts  and  holders  of  Power  of  Attorney.    For  further  details,  please 
contact the Company’s registered office. 

7. Members are requested to: 
(a)  intimate  to  the Company’s  registered  office  or  to  RTA,  changes,  if  any,  in  their  respective 

addresses along with Pin Code Number at an early date: 
(b) Quote Folio Numbers in all their correspondence: 
(c) Consolidate holdings  in  to one  folio  in  case of multiplicity of Folios with names  in  identical 

orders. 

8. Queries  on  accounts  and  operations  of  the  Company,  if  any, may  please  be  sent  to  the 
Company at  least seven days  in advance of  the meeting so  that  the answers may be made 
readily available at the Meeting. 

9. The relevant Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
in respect of  item 4 of the Notice as set out above,  is annexed hereto and forms part of the 
Notice. 

10. The Register of Members and  the Share Transfer Books of  the Company will  remain closed 
from  Saturday,  26th  September,  2015  to  Wednesday,  30th  September,  2015  (both  days 
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

11. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS: 

In  compliance  with  Section  108  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013,  read  with  Rule  20  of  the 
Companies  (Management  and  Administration)  Rules,  2014  as  amended  by  the  Companies 
(Management  and  Administration)  Rules,  2015,  the  Company  is  pleased  to  offer  e‐voting 
facility  as  an  alternative mode of  voting which will enable  the members  to  cast  their  vote 
electronically.  The members may  cast  their  vote  using  an  electronic  voting  system  from  a 
place other  than  the venue of  the AGM  (“remote e‐voting”). Necessary arrangements have 



been  made  by  the  Company  with  Central  Depository  Services  (India)  Limited  (CDSL)  to 
facilitate e‐voting. 

The  facility  for  voting  through  polling  paper  shall  be made  available  at  the  AGM  and  the 
members attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e‐voting shall be able to 
exercise their right at the AGM. The members who have cast their vote by remote e‐voting 
prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

The instructions for members for remote e‐voting are as under: 
i. The voting period begins on Sunday, September 27, 2015 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Tuesday, 

September  29,  2015  at  5.00  p.m. During  this  period  shareholders’  of  the  Company,  holding 
shares either  in physical  form or  in dematerialized  form, as on  the cut‐off date  (record date) 
Wednesday September 23, 2015, may cast their vote electronically. The e‐voting module shall 
be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

ii. The shareholders should log on to the e‐voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
iii. Click on Shareholders. 
iv. Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
v. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
vi. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted 

on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  
vii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 
  For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN  Enter  your  10  digit  alpha‐numeric  *PAN  issued  by  Income  Tax 
Department  (Applicable  for  both  demat  shareholders  as  well  as 
physical shareholders) 
• Members  who  have  not  updated  their  PAN  with  the 
Company/Depository Participant are  requested  to use  the  first  two 
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the 
PAN field. The said sequence number will be the Demat/Folio no. of 
the respective shareholders. 
• In case  the  sequence number  is  less  than 8 digits enter  the 
applicable  number  of  0’s  before  the  number  after  the  first  two 
characters  of  the  name  in  CAPITAL  letters.  Eg.  If  your  name  is 
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001  in 
the PAN field. 

DOB  Enter the Date of Birth as recorded  in your demat account or  in the 



company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy 
format. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 

Enter  the Dividend Bank Details as  recorded  in your demat account or  in 
the company records for the said demat account or folio. 
• Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details  in order to  login. If 
the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter 
the  member  id  /  folio  number  in  the  Dividend  Bank  details  field  as 
mentioned in instruction (iv)

viii. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
ix. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, members holding  shares  in demat  form will now  reach  ‘Password Creation’ menu 
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. 
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions 
of any other company on which  they are eligible  to vote, provided  that company opts  for e‐
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any 
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

x. For Members holding shares  in physical form, the details can be used only for e‐voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 

xi. Click on the EVSN for the relevant  ‘Stellant Securities (India) Limited’ on which you choose to 
vote. 

xii. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO”  for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES  implies that you 
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

xiii. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
xiv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

xv. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
xvi. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option 

on the Voting page. 
xvii. If Demat  account  holder  has  forgotten  the  same  password  then  enter  the User  ID  and  the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system. 

xviii. Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
• Non‐Individual  shareholders  (i.e.  other  than  Individuals,  HUF, NRI  etc.)  and  Custodian  are 
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 



• After  receiving  the  login details a compliance user should be created using  the admin  login 
and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on. 

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of 
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued 
in  favour of  the Custodian,  if any,  should be uploaded  in PDF  format  in  the  system  for  the 
scrutinizer to verify the same. 

• In case you have any queries or issues regarding e‐voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions  (“FAQs”)  and  e‐voting  manual  available  at  www.evotingindia.com,  under  help 
section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

12. Once  the  vote  on  a  resolution  is  cast  by  the  shareholder  through  remote  e‐voting,  the          
shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

13. The  voting  right  of  the  shareholders  shall  be  in  proportion  to  their  shares  in  the  paid  up 
equity capital of the Company as on the cut‐off date. 

14. A copy of this notice is placed on the website of the Company and the website of CDSL. 

15. Mrs. Jayshree A. Lalpuria, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number 7109) 
has been appointed as scrutinizer for conducting the e‐voting in fair and transparent manner. 

16. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of the voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast 
at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e‐voting in the presence of 
at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make not later than 3 days 
of the conclusion of AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer Report of the total votes cast  in favour 
or against  ,  if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by the chairman  in writing, who 
shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

17. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer Report shall be placed on the website of CDSL 
within two days of passing the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to 
BSE Ltd.     

 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
Item No. 4 
Under  the  provisions  of  the  Companies Act,  2013,  (the  “Act”)  certain  documents  such  as  the 
register of members and  index of members ‐ separately for each class of equity and preference 
shares, register and index of debenture holders, register and index of any other Security holders, 
Register  of  Renewed  and  Duplicate  Shares  /  Debentures  /  Securities  Certificates,  Register  of 
Sweat Equity Shares, Register of ESOP, and copies of all annual returns prepared, together with 
the copies of certificates and documents required to be annexed thereto under Section 92 of the 



Act,  and  other  related  books,  are  required  to  be maintained  at  the  registered  office  of  the 
Company unless a special resolution is passed in a general meeting authorising the keeping of the 
register at any other place within the city, town or village in which the registered office is situated 
or any other place  in  India  in which more  than one‐tenth of  the  total members entered  in  the 
register of members reside.  

M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited, Mumbai is Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agent  (RTA),situated at Unit No. 1, Luthra  Industrial Premises, Safed Pool, Andheri Kurla Road, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai  ‐ 400 072, who have been providing depository related services for the 
shares / debentures / securities held in demat mode and also acting as the Share Transfer Agent 
for the shares / debentures / securities held in physical segment. 
In view of the enabling provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as explained above,  it  is proposed to 
keep the aforementioned Registers and documents at the premises of the R & T Agents as stated 
in the resolution. 

A copy of the proposed resolution is being forwarded in advance to the Registrar of Companies, 
Mumbai, as required under the said Section 94(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to the 
provisions  of  Section  94(2)  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013,  the  Registers,  Indexes,  Returns, 
documents  etc.  as  aforesaid  shall  be  kept  open  for  inspection  by  the  members  during  the 
business hours on any working day of the RTA except when the Registers and Books are closed.  
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives is, in any 
way, deemed to be concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution. 

Your Board  recommends passing of  the  resolutions under  Item No. 4 of  the Notice  as  Special 
Resolution. 
  

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD, 
                                STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD. 
   
                 
Place: Mumbai                                           (MANGALA RATHOD)  
Date: 14th August, 2015                                                        WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
                                   DIN: 02170580 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Details of Directors seeking re‐appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 
(In pursuance of Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard 2) 

 
Particulars  Mrs. Mangala Rathod 

Age  49 yrs 
Qualification  SSC 
Experience  Managing day to day activities of the Company 
Terms & Conditions of 
re‐appointment & 
remuneration to be 
paid 

Terms & Conditions and remuneration as approved by the members 
at the Annual General Meeting held on 27th September, 2014. 

Remuneration last 
drawn 

Nil 

Date of first 
appointment on Board 

15.04.2008 

Shareholding in the 
Company 

9,02,855 – 24.39% 

Relationship with other 
Directors/Manager/Key 
Managerial Personnel 

                                                          Nil 

Number of Board 
Meetings attended 

Five 

Other Directorship  Stellant Stock Broking Private Limited 
 

Other Membership / 
Chairmanship of 
Committees 

 
Nil 

 
 
 

 
 
 



STEII*I{T SECUBITIES (INDI*.) I.ITIIITED
(formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (lNDlA) LIMITED)

CIN No.: L67190MH1991 PLC064425

Regd.Off.: Kamer Bldg., 31,
5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street,
Above Akbarally Furniture, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001.
Ph.No.:022-22021824
E-mail ld: sellaidspublication@yahoo.in

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors hereby present their Twenty Fourth Annual Report and the Audited Accounts for
the year ended 31't March, 2015.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(Amount in Rupees)

Year ended

31-03-2015

Year ended

31-03-2014

Sales and Other lncome 70,08,75'J, t8,6r,920
Profit before Depreciation and Tax (22,30,613) (74,42,943)

Less: Depreciation 46,906 39,619

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (22,77,51"9) (74,82,562)

Less: Provision for Taxation

Profit/(Loss) After Tax (22,77,519\ (74,82,562)

Balance Brought Forward (3,04,7L,1,17) (2,29,89,555)

Balance carried over (3,27,48,636) (3,04,71,1!-ll

OPERATIONS & STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

Duringthe currentyear of operation, your Company has registered revenue of Rs. 70.09 lakhs, as

compared to Rs. L8.6L lakhs in the previous financial year. Yqur Company has incurred net loss of
Rs.22.78lakhs as compared to loss of Rs. 74.83 lakhs in the previous financialyear.



CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 
During the financial year 2014‐15, Company has not changed its nature of business and continues 
to carry on the same line of business activity. 

CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 
The Company has “Stellant Stock Broking Private Limited” as a wholly owned Subsidiary Company 
as  at  the  end  of  financial  year  ended  March  31,  2015.  The  audited  financial  statement  of 
subsidiary Company  is available for  inspection during business hours at the Registered Office of 
the Company. Any member, who is interested in obtaining a copy of audited financial statement 
of subsidiary Company, may write to the Registered Office of the Company. The salient feature of 
performance  of  the  Subsidiary  Company  as  on March  31,  2015  in  Form  AOC‐  1  is  annexed 
herewith as ‘Annexure I’.  

DETAILS OF NEW SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES 
During the financial year, no Company became or ceased to be the Subsidiary, Joint Venture or 
Associate Company. 

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
In  view  of  the  accumulated  losses  of  the  Company,  your  Directors  do  not  recommend  any 
dividend for the year 2014‐15 and no amount has been transferred to General Reserve during the 
year 2014‐15. 

DEPOSIT 
During  the  year under  review,  your Company has neither  accepted nor  renewed  any deposits 
within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END 
OF FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT 
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on October 16, 2014 had proposed to 
reduce  it  fully paid up equity  shares capital  from Rs. 3,70,24,010/‐  (Three Crore Seventy Lakhs 
Twenty  Four  Thousand  and  Ten  only)  to  Rs.  74,04,800/‐  (Rupees  Seventy  Four  Lakhs  Four 
Thousand  Eight  Hundred  only)  divided  into  7,40,480  equity  shares  of  Rs.  10/‐  each,  thereby 
reducing 4/5th of share capital out of total paid up capital of the Company. The said reduction was 
proposed in order to reduce the accumulated losses of the Company to the extent of reduction of 
capital. 

The  shareholders of  the Company had approved  the  reduction of capital at  the Extra Ordinary 
General Meeting held on 20th  July, 2015. The Company  is  in process of  filing applications with 
statutory authorities and petition with Hon’ble High Court, Bombay. 

 



DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
The changes that had occurred in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel: 

 
1. During the year 2014‐15, Mrs. Mangala Rathod was appointed as Whole Time Director at the 

Annual General Meeting held on 27th September, 2014  for a period of  five years w.e.f. 14th 
August, 2014. 

2. Mr. Deepak Jagtap and Ms. Nilima Raul were appointed as Independent Directors, not  liable 
to retire by rotation, for a period of five year w.e.f 1st April, 2014, by the shareholders at the 
Annual General Meeting held on 27th September, 2014.  

3. In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Mangala Rathod, Whole 
Time  Director  of  the  Company  retires  by  rotation  and  being  eligible,  offers  herself  for 
reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting who is not disqualified for being    re‐
appointed in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 
No other Director or Key Managerial Personnel has been appointed,  resigned or  retired during 
the year. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
The Company has  received declarations  from both  the  Independent Directors of  the Company 
confirming  that  they  meet  the  criteria  of  independence  as  prescribed  under  the  applicable 
provision of section 149(6) of the Act.  

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
The details forming part of the extract of Annual Return  in Form MGT‐9  is annexed herewith as 
“Annexure II”. 

MEETINGS 
During the year, seven meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were convened and 
held. The details of date of meetings and the attendance of each director at the Board Meetings 
and  Committees  are  annexed  herewith  as  “Annexure  III”.  The  intervening  gap  between  the 
meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to 
the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that: 
 

(i) in  the preparation of  the  annual  accounts,  the  applicable  accounting  standards had been 
followed and that there were no material departures; 

 



(ii)   the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view 
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the 
Company for the period; 

 

(iii)  the  directors  had  taken  proper  and  sufficient  care  for  the  maintenance  of  adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets 
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

(iv)   the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 

 (v)    the  proper  internal  financial  controls were  in  place  and  that  the  financial  controls were 
adequate and operating effectively. 

 

(vi)   the directors have devised proper systems  to ensure compliance with  the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The provision of Section 135 pertaining to Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the 
Company for the financial year 2014‐15. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND NOMINATION & REMUNARATION COMMITTEE 
The Audit Committee of  the Company  is  constituted  in  accordance with  Section 177(2) of  the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Audit Committee is as follows: 
 

Name of the Director  Status

Mrs. Nilima Raul   Chairperson
Mr. Bhavesh Bafna  Member
Mr. Deepak Jagtap  Member

 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed 
a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is annexed herewith as “Annexure‐IV”. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 
During the year, the Company has not given any  loans or guarantee or provided any security to 
any persons or body corporate within the meaning of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Since the principal business of the Company is acquisition of securities, provisions of Section 186 
pertaining to the investments made by Company are not applicable.  



 
RELATED PARTY CONTRACTS 
During the year, Company has not entered  into any transaction referred to  in sub‐section (1) of 
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board 
and its powers) Rules, 2014 with related parties.   

 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING 
AND OUTGO  
The  information  relating  to  energy  conservation,  technology  absorption  and  research  & 
development pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of  the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows: 
A. Conservation of Energy: 

i.Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Since the Company is not carrying out any 
manufacturing activities,  it  is not energy  intensive. Adequate measures have been  taken  to 
conserve the energy utilized. 

ii.Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: The Company has not 
utilized any alternate source of energy during the year. 

iii.Capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL 
   
B. Technology absorption:  

i.Efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL 
ii.Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 
substitution: Nil 

iii.Imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of 
the financial year): 
a) Details of technology imported ‐ No technology was imported. 
b) Year of import ‐ Not Applicable 
 c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed‐ Not Applicable 
 d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons thereof ‐ 

Not Applicable 
iv.Expenditure incurred on Research and Development – Not Applicable 

 
C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:  

During the year 2014‐15, there have been no foreign exchange earnings or outgo. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 



Your company has been regularly assessing the risk and ensures that the risk mitigation plans are 
in place. 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION  
The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, 
Committees and other  individual Directors which  include criteria  for performance evaluation of 
the non–executive directors and executive directors. 

On  the  basis  of  the  Policy  for  performance  evaluation  of  Independent  Directors,  Board, 
Committees and other individual Directors, a process of evaluation was followed by the Board for 
its own performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors. 

At  a  separate meeting  of  independent  Directors,  performance  of  non‐independent  directors, 
performance of  the Board as a whole and performance of  the Chairman was evaluated,  taking 
into account the views of executive directors and non‐executive directors. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would impact 
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.  
 

  INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
Your Company has  Internal Control system  to ensure an effective  internal control environment 
that  provides  assurance  on  the  efficiency  of  conducting  business,  including  adherence  to  the 
Company’s policies,  the safe guarding of  its assets,  the prevention and detection of  frauds and 
errors,  the  accuracy  and  completeness  of  Accounting  records  and  the  timely  preparation  of 
reliable financial disclosures. 

DISCLOSURE  UNDER  SEXUAL  HARASSMENT  OF  WOMEN  AT  WORKPLACE  (PREVENTION 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013. 
Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases reported pursuant to 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM 
The Company has a Vigil Mechanism to deal with the instances of fraud and mismanagement, if 
any. The Vigil Mechanism Policy had been recommended by the Audit Committee and thereafter 
approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
In  terms of  the provisions of Section 197(12) of  the Act  read with Rule 5(1) of  the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, disclosures pertaining to 
remuneration and other details are appended as ‘Annexure – V’ to the Directors’ Report.  



None  of  the  employees  of  the  Company  employed  throughout  the  year  were  in  receipt  of 
remuneration in excess of the limits set out in Rule 5(2) of the said rules. 

AUDITORS 
Statutory Auditors 
At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 27th September, 2014, M/s. P. R. Agarwal 
& Awasthi, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold 
the office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2017. 
In terms of the first proviso to Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the 
auditors  shall  be  placed  for  ratification  at  every  Annual  General Meeting.  The  Company  has 
received  a  written  consent  and  certificate  from  M/s.  P.  R.  Agarwal  &  Awasthi,  Chartered 
Accountants, Statutory Auditors of  the Company  to  the effect  that  their appointment  is within 
the prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

    Secretarial Auditor 
The  Board  had  appointed M/s.  Jayshree  A.  Lalpuria &  Co,  Practising  Company  Secretaries,  to 
conduct  Secretarial  Audit  for  the  financial  year  2014‐15.  The  Secretarial  Audit  Report  for  the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2015 is annexed herewith as “Annexure VI”. 

AUDITOR’S REPORT 
With  regard  to  the  remark  of  the  Auditors  concerning  non‐payment  of  outstanding  statutory 
liabilities with respect to  Income Tax (TDS & MAT), the Directors have to state that same could 
not  be  paid  in  time  due  to  paucity  of  funds. However,  the Company  is making  the  necessary 
arrangements to clear this liability as well. 

 
Reporting of fraud by the Auditor under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 
The  Board  of Directors  state  that M/s.  P.  R.  Agarwal &  Awasthi,  Statutory  Auditors  have  not 
reported  of  any  fraud  involving  any  amount  committed  by  the  Company  to  the  Central 
Government, Audit Committee or to the Board of Directors of the Company.  

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S REPORT 
As regards qualifications/remarks of the Secretarial Auditor  in her report, the Directors wish to 
clarify that:  

‐your Directors had  appointed Mr. Kalpesh  Fifadara  as Chief  Financial Officer of  the Company 
w.e.f 14th August, 2015 and shall take necessary steps to appoint Company Secretary as required 
under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  



‐due financial constrains, the Company could not give newspaper advertisement for notice of the 
book closure as required under section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and publication of notice 
of  Board Meeting &  Audited  (yearly)  and Un‐audited  (quarterly)  Financial  Results  as  required 
under	Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement. 

‐the Company has  lost  its Minutes Book containing minutes of Board,  its Committees & General 
Meetings;  the Notices & Agenda  issued  for various Board Meetings and  the  statutory  registers 
maintained under the Companies Act, 1956 along with other documents. However the Company 
has maintained  all minutes  and  Statutory Registers  as  are  required under  the Companies Act, 
2013.  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
Your directors would  like to place on record their gratitude  for the continuous support and co‐
operation received from the, bankers, creditors and Government authorities.  The Directors place 
on record their appreciation of the contribution made by the employees and the management. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Place: Mumbai    
Dated: 14th August, 2015        

      FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD,
         STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD.

       

  
                          (Bhavesh Bafna)      (Mangala Rathod)    
                                  Director         Whole Time Director   
                         DIN: 02402307             DIN: 02170580      

 
       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Annexure I 
Form AOC‐I 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiary company 
PART “A”: SUBSIDIARIES 

Sl. No  Particulars                 Figures (in Rs.)
1  Name of the subsidiary   Stellant Stock Broking Private Limited 
2  Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 

if different from the holding company’s 
reporting period  

 
1st April, 2014 to 31st March, 2015 

 
3 

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the 
last  date  of  the  relevant  Financial  year  in  the 
case of foreign subsidiaries.  

 
INR  

4  Share capital   2,00,00,000 
5  Reserves & surplus   1,63,285 
6  Total assets   2,13,43,696 
7  Total Liabilities   2,13,43,696 
8  Investments   Nil 
9  Turnover   16,34, 336 
10  Profit before taxation   4,87,835 
11  Provision for taxation   1,60,000 
12  Profit after taxation   3,27,835 
13  Proposed Dividend   Nil 
14  % of shareholding   100% 

 
• Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations – Nil 
• Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. ‐ Nil 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Place: Mumbai    
Dated: 14th August, 2015        

      FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD,
         STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD.

       

  
                          (Bhavesh Bafna)      (Mangala Rathod)     
                                  Director         Whole Time Director   
                         DIN: 02402307             DIN: 02170580      



Annexure II 
FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2015 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & 
Administration) Rules, 2014. 

 
I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

1. CIN  L67190MH1991PLC064425
2. Registration Date  12/12/1991
3. Name of the Company  Stellant Securities (India) Limited
4. Category/Sub‐category of 

the Company 
Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non Government Company 

5. Address of the Registered 
office  & contact details 

31, Kamer, 5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street, 
Above Akbarally Furniture,  
Fort, Mumbai – 400 001. 

6. Whether listed company  Yes 
7. Name, Address & contact 

details of the Registrar & 
Transfer Agent, if any. 

M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd. 
Unit No. 1, Luthra Industrial Premises, Safed Pool,  
Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East),  
Mumbai [M.S.] 400‐072. 
Tel:  22641376/22702485   Fax: 22641349 
Email: investor@sharexindia.com 

 
 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the 
total turnover of the company shall be stated) 

 
S. No.  Name and Description of main 

products / services 
NIC Code of the 
Product/service 

%  to total turnover of the company

1.  Sale of shares  ‐ 100% 
 

III.   PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ‐ 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name and Address of 

the Company 

CIN/GLN  Holding/ 

Subsidiary/

Associate 

% of 

shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

1  Stellant Stock Broking 
Private  
31, Kamer, 5th Floor, 
Cawasji Patel Street,  
Above Akbarally Furniture, 
Fort,  
Mumbai – 400 001. 

U67100MH2010PTC200004  Subsidiary  100  2(87)(ii) 

 
 



IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
(i) Category‐wise Share Holding 
 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year[As on 31‐March‐2014] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year[As on 31‐March‐2015] 

% 
Change 
during 
the year    

   Demat  Physical  Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total  % of 
Total 
Shares 

A. Promoters          

(1) Indian       
a) Individual/ 
HUF 

1811136  0  1811136 48.918 1811136 0 1811136  48.918 ‐

b) Central Govt  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

c) State Govt(s)  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

d) Bodies Corp.  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

e) Banks / FI  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

f) Any other  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Sub‐total (A) (1)  1811136  0  1811136 48.918 1811136 0 1811136  48.918 ‐

(2) Foreign       
a) NRIs‐
Individuals 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

b) other 
individuals 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

c) Bodies Corp.  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

d) Banks / FI  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

e) Any other  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Sub‐total (A) (2)  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter 
(A)=(A)(1)+ 
(A)(2) 

1811136  0  1811136 48.918 1811136 0 1811136  48.918 ‐

 
B. Public 
Shareholding 

     

1. Institutions       
a) Mutual Funds  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
b) Banks / FI  91389  8600  99989 2.701 91389 8600 99989  2.701 ‐
c) Central Govt  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
d) State Govt(s)  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

g) FIIs  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐



 h) Foreign 
Venture Capital 
Funds 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

i) Others 
(specify) 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Sub‐total (B)(1):‐  91389  8600  99989 2.701 91389 8600 99989  2.701 ‐
2. Non‐
Institutions 

     

a) Bodies Corp.       
i) Indian  150308  66100  216408 5.845 91625 66100 157725  4.26 ‐1.585
ii) Overseas  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
b) Individuals       
i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital 
upto Rs. 1 lakh 

170290  136870  307160 8.296 183330 136870 320200  8.648 0.352

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

489928  455214  945142 25.528 542171 455214 997385  26.939 1.411

c) Others 
(specify) 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Non Resident 
Indians 

242035  80531  322566 8.712 235435 80531 315966  8.534 ‐0.178

Overseas 
Corporate Bodies 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Foreign 
Nationals 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Clearing 
Members 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Trusts  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
Foreign Bodies ‐ 
D R 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Sub‐total (B)(2):‐  1052561  738715  1791276 48.381 1052561 738715 1791276  48.381 ‐

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 

1143950  747315  1891265 51.082 1143950 747315 1891265  51.082 ‐

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

‐  ‐  ‐ ‐                
‐ 

‐  ‐ ‐

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

2955086  747315  3702401 100 2955086 747315 3702401  100 ‐

 



(ii) Shareholding of Promoter‐ 

SN  Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year [As on 31‐March‐2014] 

Shareholding at the end of the year 
[As on 31‐March‐2015] 

% change 
in 
shareholdi
ng during 
the year 

  

   No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

1  Subhash P Rathod  908281  24.532  0 908281 24.532 0  ‐
2  Mangla S. Rathod  902855  24.386  0 902855 24.386 0  ‐

 
  TOTAL  1811136  48.918  0 1811136 48.918 0  ‐

(iii)Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Sr.  
No. 

Name  Shareholding  Date  Increase 
/decrease in 
shareholding 

Reason  Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares 
at the 
beginning 
(01.04.2014)/  
end of the year 
(31.03.2015)  

% of 
total 
shares 
of the 
compan
y 

      No. of 
shares 

% of 
total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1.  Mangla S. 
Rathod 

902855  24.386  01.04.2014  
    27.03.2015 ‐323200 Sale  579655 15.656
    31.03.2015 323200 Purchase  902855 24.386

902855  24.386  31.03.2015  

2.  Subhash 
Rathod 

908281  24.532  01.04.2014  
    ‐ ‐  ‐ ‐

908281  24.532  31.03.2015  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 
 

Sr. 
No
. 
 

Name  Shareholding  Date  Increase 
/decrease in 
shareholding 

Reason  Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares 
at the 
beginning 
(01.04.2014)/  
end of the year 
(31.03.2015)  

% of 
total 
shares 
of the 
compan
y 

      No. of 
shares 

% of 
total 
shares 
of the 
compan
y 

1.  Kailash 
Kumar 
Manwani 

178571  4.823  01.04.2014  
    ‐‐   

178571  4.823  31.03.2015  

2.  Bharat 
Phapale 

147000  3.97  01.04.2014  
    ‐‐   

147000  3.97  31.03.2015  

3.  Lalit Arekar  140000  3.781  01.04.2014  
    ‐‐   

140000  3.781  31.03.2015  

4.  Shekhar 
Desai 

132500  3.579  01.04.2014  
    ‐‐   

132500  3.579  31.03.2015  

5.  Harsha 
Hitesh 
Jhaveri 

118500  3.201  01.04.2014  
    ‐‐   

118500  3.201  31.03.2015  

6.  Shekhar 
Shivaji Desai 

103312  2.79  01.04.2014  
    27.03.2015 ‐83704 Sale  19608 0.53
    31.03.2015 83704 Purchase  103312 2.79

103312  2.79  31.03.2015  

7.  Taher 
Suterwala 

80531  2.175  01.04.2014  
    ‐‐   

80531  2.175  31.03.2015  

8.  Hitesh Ramji 
Javeri 

65000  1.756  01.04.2014  
    ‐‐   

65000  1.756  31.03.2015  



9.  State Bank of 
India 

61389  1.658  01.04.2014  
    ‐‐   

61389  1.658  31.03.2015  

10.  Suhas Ashok 
Kadam 

11216  0.303  01.04.2014  
    30.06.2014 14900 Purchase  26116 0.705
    15.08.2014 1236 Purchase  27352 0.739
    30.09.2014 15135 Purchase  42487 1.148
    31.10.2014 22293 Purchase  64780 1.75

64780  1.75  31.03.2015  
 
(v)Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 
Sr.  
No. 

Name  Shareholding  Date Increase 
/decrease 
in 
shareholdi
ng 

Reason  Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year 

No. of shares 
at the 
beginning 
(01.04.2014)/  
end of the year 
(31.03.2015)  

% of total
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total
shares of 
the 
company 

A.       Directors 
1.  Nilima Raul  Nil  01.04.2014  

Nil  31.03.2015  

2.  Deepak Jagtap  Nil  01.04.2014  

Nil  31.03.2015  

3.  Bhavesh Bafna  Nil  01.04.2014  

Nil  31.03.2015  

B.  Key Managerial Personnel (KMP's) 
4.  Mangla Rathod 

(Whole‐time 
Director) 

902855  24.386 01.04.2014  
  27.03.2015 ‐323200 Sale  579655 15.656
  31.03.2015 323200 Purchase  902855 24.386

902855  24.386 31.03.2015  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     V.  INDEBTEDNESS  ‐Indebtedness  of  the  Company  including  interest  outstanding/accrued  but  not  due  for 
payment.                                

     (In Rs.) 

  

Secured Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans  Deposits  Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year       

  

i) Principal Amount  0 1,09,14,000 0  1,09,14,000
ii) Interest due but not paid  0 0 0  0
iii) Interest accrued but not due  0 0 0  0

Total (i+ii+iii)  0 0 0  0
Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

 

 Addition  0 0 0  0
Reduction  0 (12,52,000) 0  (12,52,000)
Net Change  0 (12,52,000) 0  (12,52,000)

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 
year 

 

i) Principal Amount  0 96,62,000 0  96,62,000
ii) Interest due but not paid  0 0 0  0
iii) Interest accrued but not due  0 0 0  0

Total (i+ii+iii)  0 96,62,000 0  96,62,000
 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL‐ 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole‐time Directors and/or Manager:   
                                                                                                                                                                                     (In Rs.) 
SN.  Particulars of Remuneration  Name of Whole‐time Director

Mangla Rathod 
Total Amount

1  Gross salary      
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income‐tax Act, 
1961 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income‐tax Act, 1961 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income‐ tax Act, 1961  NIL 

 
NIL 

2  Stock Option  NIL NIL 
3  Sweat Equity  NIL NIL 
4  Commission‐ as % of profit 

                         ‐ others, specify 
NIL
 

NIL 
 

5  Others, please specify  NIL NIL 
   Total (A)  NIL NIL 
   Ceiling as per the Act  30,00,000/‐

 
 



B. Remuneration to other directors                 
  (In Rs.) 

SN.  Particulars of Remuneration  Name of Directors Total Amount
      Nilima Paul Deepak 

Jagtap 
Bhavesh 
Bafna 

  

1  Independent Directors   
Fee for attending board 
committee meetings  NIL  NIL  ‐  NIL 

Commission  NIL NIL ‐ NIL 
Others, please specify  NIL NIL ‐ NIL 
Total (1)  NIL NIL ‐ NIL 

2  Other Non‐Executive Directors   
Fee for attending board 
committee meetings      NIL  NIL 

Commission      NIL  NIL 
Others ‐specify      NIL  NIL 

   Total (2)      NIL  NIL 
   Total (B)=(1+2)  NIL NIL 

  
Total Managerial 
Remuneration (A+B)      NIL  NIL 

   Overall Ceiling as per the Act  Nil 
 
 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD     
                                                                                   (In Rs.) 
SN  Particulars of Remuneration  Key Managerial Personnel 

      CEO  CS  CFO  Total
1  Gross salary         

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1) of the Income‐tax Act, 1961  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income‐tax 
Act, 1961  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 
Income‐tax Act, 1961  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 

2  Stock Option  N.A. N.A. N.A.  N.A.
3  Sweat Equity  N.A. N.A. N.A.  N.A.
4  Commission‐  as % of profit 

                         ‐ others, specify  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 

5  Others, please specify  N.A. N.A. N.A.  N.A.
   Total  N.A. N.A. N.A.  N.A.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
Type  Section of the 

Companies Act 
Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority
[RD / NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal made,
if any (give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty           

Punishment           

Compounding           

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty      NIL     

Punishment           

Compounding           

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty           

Punishment           

Compounding           

�



ANNEXURE III 
Board Meeting: 
The Board Meeting  for  the  financial  year ended 31st March, 2015 were held on 30th May, 2014, 14th 
August, 2014, 16th October, 2014, 14th November, 2014, 22nd November, 2014, 9th December, 2014 and 
11th  February,  2015.  The  details  of  attendance  of  each  director  at  the  Board Meetings  are  as  given 
below: 
 
Name of Director  No. of Meetings attended 
Mrs. Mangala Rathod  7 
Mrs. Nilima Raul   7 
Mr. Bhavesh Bafna  4 
Mr. Deepak Jagtap  7 
   
Audit Committee: 
The Meetings of the Audit Committee for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015 were held on 30th 
May, 2014, 14th August, 2014, 16th October 2014, 14th November, 2014 and 11th February, 2015. The 
details of attendance of each director at the Audit Committee Meetings are as given below: 
 
Name of Director  No. of Meetings attended 
Mrs. Nilima Raul   5 
Mr. Bhavesh Bafna  5 
Mr. Deepak Jagtap  5 
  
Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 
The Meetings of  the Nomination & Remuneration Committee  for  the  financial year ended 31st March, 
2015 was held on 14th August, 2014. The details of attendance of each director at  the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee Meeting are as given below: 
 
Name of Director  No. of Meetings attended 
Mrs. Nilima Raul   1 
Mr. Bhavesh Bafna  1 
Mr. Deepak Jagtap  1 

 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 
The was no meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2015 since there was no application for transfer, transmission of shares and no complaints or grievances 
received  from  the  stakeholders.  The  composition  of  the  Stakeholders  Relationship  Committee  is  as 
under: 

1. Mrs. Nilima Raul – Chairperson 
2. Mr. Bhavesh Bafna – Member 

 



Annexure IV 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy pursuant to Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 

The Board of Directors of Stellant Securities India Limited (“the Company”) constituted “Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee” at the Meeting held on 14th August 2014. 
 
The following is the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Policy adopted by the Committee. 
 
1. Objective  

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto. The Key Objectives of 
the Committee would be:    
a. To  guide  the  Board  in  relation  to  appointment  and  removal  of  Directors,  Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management.  
b. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board 
c.    To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to 

the Board for further evaluation of the Board.  
d. To  recommend  to  the  Board  on  Remuneration  payable  to  the  Directors,  Key  Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management.  
e. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their 

effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.  
f.    To  retain, motivate  and  promote  talent  and  to  ensure  long  term  sustainability  of  talented 

managerial persons and create competitive advantage.  
g. To devise a policy on Board diversity  
h. To implement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate governance 
 

2. Definitions 
a. “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to 

time.  
b. “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.  
c. “Central Government” means Registrar of Companies, Regional Director or any other authority 

under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
d. “Director(s)” mean Directors of the Company.  
e. “Key Managerial Personnel” means  

(i) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;  
(ii) Whole‐time director;  
(iii) Chief Financial Officer;  
(iv) Company Secretary; and 
(v) any other officer/employee as may be prescribed under the Act or by the Board. 

 
f. “Senior Management” means  Senior Management means personnel of  the  company who  are 



members  of  its  core  management  team  excluding  the  Board  of  Directors  but  including 
Functional Heads.  

 
3. Scope and Duties 

a. The Scope of work of Nomination and remuneration Committee will include: 
(i) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to 

become directors and who may be appointed  in  senior management  in accordance with 
the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall 
carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.  

(ii) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes and  independence of a director and  recommend  to  the 
Board a policy,  relating  to  the  remuneration  for  the directors, key managerial personnel 
and other employees. 

(iii) To oversee and monitor the Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors. 
 

b. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while  formulating the policy as above 
shall ensure that— 
(i) the  level and composition of  remuneration  is  reasonable and  sufficient  to attract,  retain 

and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 
(ii) relationship of remuneration to performance  is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks; and 
(iii) remuneration  to directors, key managerial personnel and  senior management  involves a 

balance  between  fixed  and  incentive  pay  reflecting  short  and  long‐term  performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals: 
 

c.    Duties of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(i) The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:  
• Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of 

Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;  
• Ensuring  that  on  appointment  to  the  Board, Non‐Executive  Directors  receive  a  formal 

letter of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act;  
• Identifying  and  recommending Directors who  are  to  be  put  forward  for  retirement  by 

rotation.  
• Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;  
• Developing  a  succession  plan  for  the  Board  and  Senior  Management  and  regularly 

reviewing the plan; 
• Evaluating  the  performance  of  the  Board  members  and  Senior  Management  in  the 

context of the Company’s performance from business and compliance perspective;  
• Making  recommendations  to  the  Board  concerning  any  matters  relating  to  the 

continuation in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination 



of  service  of  an  Executive  Director  as  an  employee  of  the  Company  subject  to  the 
provision of the law and their service contract.  

• Delegating  any  of  its  powers  to  one  or more  of  its members  or  the  Secretary  of  the 
Committee;  

• Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and  
• Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board.  

 
(ii) The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:  
• to consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also 

bearing  in mind that the remuneration  is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and 
motivate members  of  the  Board  and  such  other  factors  as  the  Committee  shall  deem 
appropriate all elements of the remuneration of the members of the Board.  

• to  approve  the  remuneration  of  the  Senior  Management  including  key  managerial 
personnel  of  the  Company  maintaining  a  balance  between  fixed  and  incentive  pay 
reflecting short and  long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the 
Company.  

• to  delegate  any  of  its  powers  to  one  or more  of  its members  or  the  Secretary  of  the 
Committee.  

• to consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.  
 

4. Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management  
a. Appointment criteria and qualifications  
(i) The  Committee  shall  identify  and  ascertain  the  integrity,  qualification,  expertise  and 

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level 
and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.  

(ii) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position 
he / she  is considered  for appointment. The Committee has discretion  to decide whether 
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for 
the concerned position.  

(iii) The Company  shall not appoint or  continue  the employment of any person as Managing 
Director or Whole‐time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that 
the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy 
years  with  the  approval  of  shareholders  by  passing  a  special  resolution  based  on  the 
explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for 
extension of appointment beyond seventy years.  

 
b. Term / Tenure  
(i) Managing Director/Whole‐time Director:  

• The Company shall appoint or re‐appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing 
Director  or  Executive  Director  for  a  term  not  exceeding  five  years  at  a  time.  No  re‐



appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.  
 

(ii) Independent Director:  
• An  Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the 

Board of  the Company and will be eligible  for  re‐appointment on passing of a  special 
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.  

• No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such 
Independent Director  shall  be  eligible  for  appointment  after  expiry  of  three  years  of 
ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall 
not, during  the  said period of  three  years, be  appointed  in or be  associated with  the 
Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.  
 

• At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of 
Boards  on  which  such  Independent  Director  serves  is  restricted  to  seven  listed 
companies as an  Independent Director and  three  listed  companies as an  Independent 
Director  in case such person  is serving as a Whole‐time Director of a  listed company or 
such other number as may be prescribed under the Act. 

 
c. Evaluation  

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior 
Management Personnel on yearly basis or at such other  interval as     may be decided by the 
Committee from time to time. 
 
The  Performance  Evaluation  of  Independent  Director  should  be  done  Board  of  Directors 
(excluding the directors being evaluated)  
 
On  the  basis  of  the  report  of  performance  evaluation,  it  shall  be  determined whether  to 
extend or continue the term of appointment of independent director.  

 
d. Removal  

Due  to  reasons  for any disqualification mentioned  in  the Act or under any other applicable 
Act,  rules  and  regulations  thereunder,  the Committee may  recommend,  to  the Board with 
reasons  recorded  in writing,  removal of  a Director, KMP or  Senior Management Personnel 
subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.  
 

e. Retirement  
The  Director,  KMP  and  Senior  Management  Personnel  shall  retire  as  per  the  applicable 
provisions  of  the  Act  and  the  prevailing  policy  of  the  Company.  The  Board will  have  the 
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel  in the same position/ 



remuneration  or  otherwise  even  after  attaining  the  retirement  age,  for  the  benefit  of  the 
Company.  
 

5. Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole‐time Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel  
(i) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole‐time Director, KMP and 

Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to 
the  Board  for  approval.  The  remuneration  /  compensation  /  commission  etc.  shall  be 
subject  to  the  prior/post  approval  of  the  shareholders  of  the  Company  and  Central 
Government, wherever required. 

(ii) The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Whole‐time Director shall be as per the 
provisions of the Act. 

(iii) Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by 
the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders 
in the case of Whole‐time Director.  

(iv) Where any  insurance  is taken by the Company on behalf of  its Whole‐time Director, Chief 
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees 
for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be 
treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such  
 
personnel. Provided  that  if such person  is proved  to be guilty,  the premium paid on such 
insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration. 

(v) The ESOP Policy will be decided by the Committee based on the applicable Acts / Guidelines 
within the overall Policy decided by the Shareholders at the General Meeting. 
 

6. Remuneration to Whole‐time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel:  
(i) Fixed pay: 

The Whole‐time Director/ KMP and  Senior Management Personnel  shall be eligible  for  a 
monthly  remuneration as may be approved by  the Board on  the  recommendation of  the 
Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s 
contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and 
approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the 
Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.  
 

(ii) Minimum Remuneration:  
If,  in  any  financial  year,  the  Company  has  no  profits  or  its  profits  are  inadequate,  the 
Company  shall  pay  remuneration  to  its  Whole‐time  Director  in  accordance  with  the 
provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with 
the previous approval of the Central Government.  



(iii) Provisions for excess remuneration:  
If any Whole‐time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration 
any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction 
of  the  Central  Government,  where  required,  he  /  she  shall  refund  such  sums  to  the 
Company and until such sum  is refunded, hold  it  in  trust  for  the Company. The Company 
shall  not waive  recovery  of  such  sum  refundable  to  it  unless  permitted  by  the  Central 
Government.  

 
7. Remuneration to Non‐ Executive / Independent Director 

(i) Sitting Fees: 
The Non‐ Executive /  Independent Director may  receive  remuneration by way of  fees  for 
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof provided that the amount of such fees 
shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of  the Board or Committee or  such amount as 
may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. 

 
(ii) Commission: 

Commission may be paid within  the monetary  limit approved by shareholders, subject  to 
the  limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable 
provisions of the Act.  

 
(iii) Stock Options: 

The Stock Option entitlement will be subject to Act, Rules and Guidelines then prevailing.  
 

8. Constitution 
(i) The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non‐executive directors and one‐half of them 

should be independent Directors  
(ii) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.  
(iii) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.  

 
9. Chairperson  

(i) Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.  
(ii) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not 

be a Chairman of the Committee.  
(iii) In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting 

shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairperson. 
(iv) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the 

Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ 
queries.  
 

 



10. Frequency of Meetings 
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.  

 
11. Committee Members’ Interests 
(i) A member of the Committee  is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration  is 

discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.  
(ii) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the 

meetings of the Committee.  
 

12. Secretary  
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.  

 
13. Voting 
(i)          Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of 

votes  of Members  present  and  voting  and  any  such  decision  shall  for  all  purposes  be 
deemed a decision of the Committee.  

(ii) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.  
 

14. Minutes of Committee Meeting  
Proceedings of all meetings must be minutised and signed by  the Chairman of  the Committee. 
The same will be signed by the Chairman at the next meeting of the Committee. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Annexure V 
Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 
 

Ratio of the remuneration of each director 
to  the  median  remuneration  of  the 
employees  of  the  company  for  the 
financial year 2014‐15 

Not Applicable 

The  percentage  increase  in  remuneration 
of  each  director,  Chief  Financial  Officer, 
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary 
or Manager in the financial year 2014‐15. 

 Not Applicable 

The  percentage  increase  in  the  median 
remuneration of employees in the financial 
year 2014‐15 

Not Applicable 

The  number  of  permanent  employees  on 
the rolls of company 

Nil 

The  explanation  on  the  relationship 
between average increase in remuneration 
and company performance 

Not Applicable 

Comparison  of  the  remuneration  of  the 
Key  Managerial  Personnel  against  the 
performance of the company 

Not Applicable 

Variations  in  the market  capitalisation  of 
the Company, price earnings ratio as at the 
31.03.2015 and 31.03.2014.  

Particulars  31.03.15  31.03.14  % change
Market 
Capitalisation 
(in lacs) 

 179.57  263.34  ‐31.81% 

Price Earning 
Ratio 

‐‐  ‐‐   ‐‐ 

Percentage  increase  over  decrease  in  the 
market  quotations  of  the  shares  of  the 
company  in  comparison  to  the  rate  at 
which the company came out with the last 
public offer. 

Particulars  31.03.15  1993  % change

 Market Price 
(BSE) 

4.85  10  ‐51.5% 

Average percentile  increase already made 
in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial  personnel  in  the  last  financial 
year  and  its  comparison  with  the 

 
Not Applicable 
 
 



percentile  increase  in  the  managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and 
point  out  if  there  are  any  exceptional 
circumstances  for  increase  in  the 
managerial remuneration 

 

Comparison  of  the  each  remuneration  of 
the Key Managerial Personnel  against  the 
performance of the Company 

Not Applicable 

Key  parameters  for  any  variable 
component of remuneration availed by the 
directors 

Not Applicable 

Ratio  of  the  remuneration  of  the  highest 
paid director to that of the employees who 
are not directors but receive remuneration 
in  excess  of  the  highest  paid  director 
during the year 

Not Applicable 

 
It  is  affirmed  that  the  Company  has  not  paid  any  remuneration  to  its Directors  and  Key Managerial 
Personnel during the financial year 2014‐15. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

	
 
 



Annexure VI 
	

Form No. MR‐3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Stellant Securities (India) Limited 
 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Stellant Securities (India) Limited (hereinafter called ‘the 
Company’). Secretarial Audit was  conducted  in a manner  that provided me a  reasonable basis  for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of  the Company’s books, papers, minute books,  forms and  returns  filed 
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during  the conduct of secretarial audit,  I hereby 
report  that  in my opinion,  the company has,  during  the  audit  period  covering  the  financial  year 
ended  on    31st  March,  2015  (‘Audit  Period’)    complied  with  the  statutory  provisions  listed 
hereunder and also  that  the Company has proper Board‐processes and compliance‐mechanism  in 
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
  
I  have  examined  the  books,  papers,  minute  books,  forms  and  returns  filed  and  other  records 
maintained  by  the  Company  for  the  financial  year  ended  on  31st March,  2015  according  to  the 
provisions of: 
(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder: 
(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye‐laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign  Exchange  Management  Act,  1999  and  the  rules  and  regulations  

made  thereunder  to  the extent of  Foreign Direct  Investment, Overseas Direct  Investment  and 
External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):‐ 

     (a)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Substantial  Acquisition  
of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

     (b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 



     (c)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  of  Capital  and  
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  

     (d)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Employee  Stock  Option  
Scheme  and  Employee  Stock  Purchase  Scheme)  Guidelines,  1999  (Not  applicable  to  the 
Company during the Audit Period);  

   (e)   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);  

        (f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

       (g)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Delisting  of  Equity  
Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) and  

       (h)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Buyback  of  Securities)  
Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (Not notified hence 

not applicable to the Company during the audit period). 
(ii)  The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Ltd. 

 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

 

1. The Company has not appointed Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary pursuant  to 
section 203(1) of  the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of  the Companies Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 .  

2. The Company has not given notice of closure of its Register of members and transfer register 
(which were closed for 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 27th September 
2014)  in newspapers as  required  to be given pursuant  to  section 91 of  the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rule 10 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. 

3. The Company has not published in newspapers intimation regarding Board Meeting and also 
its Audited (yearly) and Un‐audited (quarterly) Financial Results as required under clause 41 of 
the listing agreement.     

4. The Company has informed us about the loss of Minutes Book containing minutes of Board, its 
Committees & General Meetings; the Notices & Agenda issued for various Board Meetings and 
the statutory registers maintained under the Companies Act, 1956. A copy of certificate from 



Churchgate Railway Police Station, reporting about the loss of these documents was produced 
before us.  

I further report that  
The  Board  of  Directors  of  the  Company  is  duly  constituted  with  proper  balance  of  Executive 
Directors, Non‐Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the 
Board of Directors  that  took place during  the period under  review were carried out  in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act. 
 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at  least seven days  in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further  information and clarifications on  the agenda  items before  the meeting and  for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 
 

Majority decision of the Board of Directors and  its Committees  is carried through and are captured 
and recorded as part of the minutes. There were no dissenting views. 
 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with 
the  size  and  operations  of  the  company  to monitor  and  ensure  compliance with  applicable  laws, 
rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period the members of the Company have 
• at their Annual General Meeting held on 27th September, 2014 passed a special resolution under 

section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013 for borrowing moneys upto Rs. 10 Crores over and above 
the aggregate of the paid‐up share capital and free reserves of the Company and creating charge 
on the assets of the Company for securing such loan. 

 
                                                                                                          For JAYSHREE A. LALPURIA & CO., 

                                            PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES 
 
                           
                         
                                                         (Jayshree A. Lalpuria) 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                                              Proprietor              
Date: 10th August, 2015                                                    ACS: 17629 CP: 7109 
 
   
Note: This  report  is  to be  read with our  letter of even date which  is annexed as Annexure A and 
forms an integral part of this report. 



Annexure A 
To, 
The Members, 
Stellant Securities (India) Limited 
 
Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
1. The  compliance  of  provisions  of  all  laws,  rules,  regulations,  standards  applicable  to  Stellant 

Securities  (India)  Limited  (the  ‘Company)  is  the  responsibility  of  the  management  of  the 
Company. My  examination was  limited  to  the  verification  of  records  and  procedures  on  test 
check basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.  

2.  Maintenance  of  secretarial  and  other  records  of  applicable  laws  is  the  responsibility  of  the 
management of the Company. My responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the 
audit  of  the  relevant  records maintained  and  furnished  to me  by  the  Company,  along  with 
explanations where so required. 

3.  I  have  followed  the  audit  practices  and  processes  as were  appropriate  to  obtain  reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other  legal records,  legal 
compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was done on test check basis to 
ensure that correct facts as reflected  in secretarial and other records produced to me.  I believe 
that  the processes and practices  I  followed, provides a reasonable basis  for my opinion  for  the 
purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.  

4.  I  have  not  verified  the  correctness  and  appropriateness  of  financial  records  and  Books  of 
Accounts of the company.  

5.  Wherever  required,  I have obtained  the management  representation about  the  compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and major events during the audit period. 

6.  The  Secretarial  Audit  report  is  neither  an  assurance  as  to  the  future  
  viability  of  the  company  nor  of  the  efficacy  or  effectiveness  with  which  
  the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  
 
 

For JAYSHREE A. LALPURIA & CO., 
                                            PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES 

 
                           
                         
                                                         (Jayshree A. Lalpuria) 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                                              Proprietor              
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R"epolt ort the Standalone lrinancial St:rterncnts

we have 
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tire accompanying standarorre fi*anci:ri statements o{' M/s sf ilLt'AN1-
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N{anagement's Responsibility lor tlre. siantlalone Financiel Stetements
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recorcls, relevant to trre preparatio' ."0 o..r?,r,ation of the iinancial staieme'ts that give a t.re and

fair view anr] arc t;"i;; material nlirrtut.*"nt, whether dtte to lraud or error'

Auditor's l{csPonsibilifY

our r.csponsibiiitv is to expr.ess an opinion on these sl:,ur.a1one financiirl strLiements b:fsecl on our

arrtlir. we have takerr into accouirt ti e frou;isious of ti,e ,.rci, ri'r" ""r".,nting 
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An audrt involves perfolming procedures to obtain audil evidence about the amounts and djsclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fi'aud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financiai control relevant to
the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on whether the company has in place an adequate internal financial controis system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofthe accounting
estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial staternenls.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
ibr our audit opinion on the financial statements.

(}pinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in india;

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2015;

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss. of the ioss for the year ended on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2015 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Governmenl of India in terms of sub-section (ll) of section 143of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 1a3(3) of the Act, we report that:-

a) We have sought ancl obtained ail the information and explanations which to the besi of our
kni;wledge and beliei were necessary fbr the purposes of our audii.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as recluiled by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books



c) The Ilalance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with bv this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standaione financial statements
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
Rulcs, 1014.

comply with the Accounting
of the Companies (Accounts)

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 3l March,2015, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3l March,20l5, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our infbrmation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii- The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivatives contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

FOLT R AGARW AL & AWASTHI
c Ip/Rr ERE D ACCO LTNTA.INTS

@*"W *fl*
(PAWAN KR AGARWAL)

PARTNER
M. NO. 034147
FRN: 117940W

Place: iVILrmbai
nrrJare: i6.u)./u t)



ANNEXURE TO TT{E {NDEPONDENT AUI]ITORS' REPORT
'lhe Annexure ret-erred to in our Inilependent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company
on ihe statrdalone flnancial statements for the year ended 31" March 2015, we report that

1' (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The company has carried out physical vcrification of all its fixed assets during the year. [n our
opinion frequency of verification is reasonable considering the size of- the Company and the
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

2' a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year.

b) The procedures tbr physical verification of the inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

3' (a) During the year, the Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to
Companies firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section l g9 of the Act.

(b) There are no overdue amounts of more than rupees one lakh in respect of the loan granted.

4' Accordin-e tct the information and explanations given to us, rhere is an adequate internal
control system contmensurate with the size of the company and the nature if its business forthe
purchase of inventory and fixed assets ancl lor the sale of goocls and services. During the course
of our audit. no rnajor weakness has been noticed in the internal control system.

5- t 
'\cr 

deposit i'vithin the meaning of directives issued by RBI ancl Section 73 to 76 or any orher
relevantprovisions of the Act and rirles fl'amed there under have been accepted by the company.

6. The Central Covrirnment has not prescribed
(1) of the Act.

{1. n.

:\j0. 11ii:1:i'i



7. a) Accorcling to the information and expianation given to us and books and records examined

by us, there are no undisputed and outstanding amounts, payable in respect of Provident Fund,

Employees' State lnsurance, service tax, wealth tax, sale tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and

other material statutory' dues applicable to the company with the appropriate authority except the

following:-

b) According to the information explanation given to us, there is no pendency of dispute with
any other authority,

c). There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor education and

protection fund by the company.

8. T'he accumulated loss of the company at the end of the current financial year as well as

immediate preceding f-inancial year is more than 50%o of its net worth. It has incurred cash losses

in such financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

9. A.ccording tc the records cf the Company examined by us, the company has no dues to banks

and any financial institr-rtion as at'the balance sheet date.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has nct gi-ren any
guarantee fbr loan taken by others lrom bank and financial insiitutions.

1 1. According to the information and explanations given to us,

term loan.

Name of the Statute Nature of Dr-res Amount in Rs. Period to which the
amount relates

Income Tax MAT Rs. 180795/- A.Y. 20i0-2011
Income Tax TDS Rs.404171- A. Y.201s-2016



12. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, and

according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any

instaqce of material fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have

we been informed of any sucb case by the management.

FOR P R AGARW AL &. AWASTHI
C HARTERED ACC OLINTANTSitt)

{ryzn\tr *Y*
(PAWAN KR AGARWAL)

PARTNER
M. NO. 034147
FRN. : 117940W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.05.2015
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$THLLANT Sf;e URdTtES {tND;A} Ltdt*tTHm
Formerly knovvn as SELLAIDS PUBLICATTONS (tNDIA) LtMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st lVlarch. 201S

Particulars Note
No

As at
31st March 2015

Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

I. EQUITY AND L'ABILITIES

l(1) Shareholder's Funds

i ta) Share Capirat

I fOl Reserves and Surplus

I t"l Money received against share warrants
I

l{z) Sfrrr" application money pending altotment
I

l(3) Non-Current Liabilities

| (a) Long-term borrowings

| (b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
I (c) Other Long term liabilities
I tOl Long term provisions
I

l{+) crrrunt Liabirities

| (a) Short-term borrowings

| (b) Trade payables

| (c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short{erm provisions

Total
ll.Assets
(1) Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets
(ii) lntangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) lntangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments
(c) Deferred tax assets (Net)
(d) Long term ioans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets

(2) Current assets
(a) Current lnvestments
(b) lnventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 

]

(e) Short-term loans and advances 
I

(f) Other current assets 
i

Totall

1
I

0

I
I

10
11
4a

13

3,87,76,010
(2,58,34,818

96,62,000

z,aoe

3,23.572

3,87,76,010
(2,s5,57 ,259)

1 ,09,14,000

2,809

3.52.768
, 2,64,48,288

z,oo,oo,ooo

50,000
1 ,24 ,150

11,72,627
6,68,180
8,50,304

64.312

22,0-76

2,45,00,;00

50,000
'1 48 980

7,72,719
6,68,180
2,84,950

41,383
z,ri4,88,2BB

Sec accotnDanving notes forminq nrrf nf thp
{ilancial statertr€tnts

In terms of our report attacheci

Partner
T\4. NO.34147
FRNo.117940W

Piace: l\4ti mtrai
Date: 28.t)5.2015

2l

FOI{AND ON

(Ilangala Rathod)
(Direciors)

Din No. 0217051t0

(Bhavesh Bafna)
(Directors)

Din No. 02402307

RE HALF OF BOAI{D

nl'
n v'l(
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sTEL[-AndT SECUR!TgE5 {tNDtA} LFMiTED
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLTCATIONS (tNDtA.) LiMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Profit and Loss statement lgrthe year ended 31st March, 2015

Farticuiars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

I Revenue from operations
ll..Other lncome

Total
I I LExpenses:

Cost of materials consumed
Purchase of Stock-in,Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
Employee benefit expense
Financial costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total

V Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

Vl. Exceptional ltems

Vll. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - Vl)

Vlll. Extraordinary ltems

IX Profit before tax (Vil - VIlt)

X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

Less: Mat Credit Entiflement

Xl. Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations

Xll. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations

Xlll Tax expense of discounting operations

XlV. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (Xil - Xlll)
XV Profit/(Loss) for the period (Xl + XIV)

XVl. Earning oer equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

Notes to Accounts

to

n
to
;

(0.62)
(0.62)

68,41,301
1,67,450

18,18,54't
43,279

90,88,04 1

(3 99,908)
22,000

115
46,906

5,29,116

89,35,1 28
51 ,000

67
39,619

3,1 8,568

92,86,270 93,44,382

(22,77,51s) (7 4,82,562)

lJee accompanying notes foiming part of the
lina rrcia I s[alenrcrr ts

In terms of our repor-t attachecl

PAWAN liR ACARll/AL,
Parlner

Ivl. NO. 34147
F'It No. I 17940W

{)lace:N{u ur bai

Dare: 28.0-5.2() 1,i

21

FOR AND ON Br' HALI,- OF' BOART)

Itukt
(Nlangala Rathod)

' (Directors)
Din No. 02170580

-1

\3\4 [
(Bhavcsh llafna)

(flirectors)
lfin No. 02402307



STELLANT SECURtTtEs (tNDtA) LtMtT[D
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (tNDIA) LtMtTED

NOTHS FORMING PART OF Ti{E BALANEE $HEET

NOTE 1: SIIARF CAPITAL

Disclosures relating to Share Capital

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A){d) of Part I of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 20.13
(Following disclosure should be made for each class of SharesJ

RECONCILIATION OF SHARES OUTSTANDING

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Runees

As at
31st March 2014

Rrrnees

lal AUT'HORISED CAPITAL
Equity Share of Rs. 1O/- Each
5,000,000 equity Share

ISSUED CAPITAL
Equity Share of Rs. 10/- Each
4176407 equity Share

SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
Equity Share of Rs. 1O/- trach
3877601 equity Share

PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity Share ofRs. 10/- Each
37O24Ol equity Share

DETAILS OF FORFEITED SHARES
Equity shares

5,00,00,000.00 s,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,o00.00 5,00,00,000.00

4,17,64,Ot0.OO 4,17,64,010.00

4,17,64,OLO.O0 4.r7,64.O10.OO

3,87,76,010.00 3,87,76,}tO.OO

3,87,76,010.00 3,87,76,010.00

3,70,24,O10.00 3,70,24,010.00

3,70,24,O1A.OO 3,7A,24,OrO.OO

17,52,000.00 17,52,000.00
17,52,000.00 17,52,000.00

Total-.. 3,87,76,010 3,87,76.010

Particulars
Equity Shares

Number INR
Dnares outstandtng at the beginning of the year
(+) lssued during the period
(-) Buy back during the period
(+) Conversion during the period

(eg. Debentures io shares) "r*#:t$oShqles outstandinq at the end of the per-iod ,rt 1"d{f}1:..n-? "

37.02.401 3,70,24.010

Iv 37,02.401 3,70,24,01A



STELLANT Sre URITIES (lr{DlA} LIIVilTFD
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE?: RE$ERVES & $URPLUS

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

1) Secuirities Premium Reserves
Opening Balance
Addition During the Year
Utilisation during the year
Closing Balance

4) Surplus (P&L Account)
Opening Balance
(+) Net ProfiU(Net Loss) For the current year
(+) Transferred From Reserve
(-) Transferred to Reserve
(-) Appropriation/Allocation

- Dividend Paid
- Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT)
- Bonus
- Prposed Dividend
- Others

Closing Balance

(Note- lf resulting figure is a negative balance it should be shown

under the head of surplus and not under the head of miscellaneous

Expenditure)

69 13 818 69,13,919

69,13,818 69,13,818

(3 ,04,7 1 ,1 17)
(22,77,519)

(2,29,88,555)

(74,82,562)

(3,27,48,636) (3,04,71,117)

Total. (2,58,34,818) (2.35.57.299)

I jr'it/;; i. I



$TELLANT STCURTT|ES {tNDtA} t-tMtTFD
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS ilNDlA) LtM|TED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BAI_ANCE SHEET

NOTE 3: NON CURRET\T LtABtLITIES

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

A) LONG TERM BORROWINGS
1) Bonds / Debentures
2) Term Loans

a) From Banks
b) From Other Parties

3) Deferred Payment Liabitities
4) Deposits
5) Loans and advances from related parties
6) Long term maturities of finance lease obiigations
7) Other loans and advances

B) DEFERRED TAX LtABTLtTtES (NET)

c)OTHER LONG TERM LtABtLIT|ES
1) Trade paybles
2) Others

D) LONG TERM PROVTSTONS
1) Provision for emoloyee benefits

Leave Encashment - Example
Gratuity - Example
Loyalty Bonus - Example

2) Others (specify nature )

96,62,000 1,09,14 000

96,62,000 1,09,14,000

Tnta I 96,62,000 { nc .i, nnnr ruJ, I irvvv

!,i
,:r4i1) t.l; i



$TC!*LANT SECtJRtTtHS {lNDtA) LtMtTED
Formerly known as SELLAiDS pUBLtCATIONS (tNDIA) LIM|TED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOIF4: CURRENT LtABtLtTtES

Particuiars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

.Asat
31st March 2014

Rupees

Short Term Borrowings
'1) Loans Repayable on Demand

a) From Banks
b) From Others Parties

2) Deposits
3) Loans and advances fr-om related parties
4) Other Loans & Advances (from Customer)

Trade Payables
1) ForGoods
2) For Expenses

2,809 2,809

2,809 2,809

NOTE.5 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Short-term provisions
1) Accounting Charges
2) Audit Fees
3) lncome Tax (MAT)
4) Consultancy Fees payable
5) Expenses Payable
6)TDS Payable

76,770
1,80,795

25,590

40.417

84,27A
1,80,795

87,703

3,23,572 3,52,768
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STELLANT SECURTTTES {thtDtA} LtMtTED
Formerly known as SELLATDS PUBLICATTONS {lNDtA) LtiMtTED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

i\iOTE- 7 NON CURREil,tT tNVf$TrulfruT

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

A) LONG TERM INVESTMENT
QUOTED INVFSTMENT

Aadhaar Ventures lndia Ltd
(20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 2,25 each)
(valued at cost as in the oprnion of
management the decline in of temporary
in nature)

UNQUOTED INVESTMENT
Stellant Stock Brocking (P) Ltd. (A subsidiary Co
(20 lacs Equity Shares of Rs. 101 each) 2,00,00,000

45,00,000

2,00,00,000

2,00,00,000 2,45,00,000

Market value of Quoted lnvestment
as on 31.03.2015 880000



STELLANT SECURTTTES {iruDtA} LilVItTED
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLTCATIONS (tNDIA) LtMITED

NOTES TORMING PART OF TIiE BALANCE SHEET

FJ-#Tf;- E L?NS TERULOAi*$:Ai{Q Ap\r,ei\jCil$

Particulars
As at

31st Mlarch 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

1) Capital Advances
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubiful
Less Allowance for bad and doubtful

2) Security Deposits
3) Loans and Advances to Related parties
4) Other Loans and Advances

NOTE 9 - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Long Term Trade Receivables
{Secu red/Unsecured/Doubtfu l)

Others (Misc. Expenses)

50,000 50,000
50,000 50,000

1,24 j5A 1,48,980

1,24,150 1,48,990
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STELLANT STCURTTTES {ti{DtA} LtMtTED
Formeriy known as SELLAIDS PUBLIIIATIONS (lNDlA) LIMITED

I{OTE$ FORIV]ING PART OF TIIE BALANCE SHEET

ruilTE - {CI truVrntTCIRtH$

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued and certified by the management)

Closing Stock of Shares 11,72,627 7,72,719

Totai. 11.V2.627 7.72.719



STELLAF,IT SECURITIES {lNDlA} LIMITED
Formeriy known as SELLAIDS PUELICAI ION:l (lNDlA) LiMITED

hIOTES FORMING PART OF TFII EALAilICF SHEET

f{OTE - 1'! TRAAN RHCilIVABLTS

Particulars
l\s at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

TRADE REC E IV,ABLE$ {secured/U nsecu red/Do u btfu I i

a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Considered Good
Considered Doubtful
Less: ProVision for Doubtful Debts

Total. .(a)

b) Other Debts 3

Considered Good
Considered Doubtful
Less. Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total (b)

6,68,1 B0 6,68,180

6,68,180 6,68,180

Total...ia+b) 6,58,180 6,68,180



sTELLANT sECU R'lrl Es tir'd DIA) l-lNt lLsP
Formerlv known as &ito'nt; FUullcAlloNs (lNDIA) LlMlrED

NOTES FORMING PART CF TTitr BAI-ANCE SHFET

r{oTn - 1? QAsl4 Al'*{p q'&$i{ frQulv&LrryJ$

As at
31st March 2014

RuPees

As at
3'lst March 2015

RuPeesParticulars

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALFNTS

"; 
Aut"n"es with Scheduled Banks in:

Current Accounts
Foreign CurrencY Account

b) Cheques,Drafts on hand

c) Remittances in transit

c) Cash on hand

O; frttutked balances with banks

(eg. UnPaid Dividend)

e) Bank Deposits *itt-t tor" than 12 month maturity

fl Balances with banks
- held as margin money

- held as security against borrolvtngs

- held as security against guarantees

g) RePatriation restrictions

2,75,7135,48,077



STELLANT SECURITIgs {lNDlA) LlMlTEn^

Fornterly known as tti*'ot PuBLlcATloNS (lNDlA) LlMlrED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEEI'

As at

31st March
2014

As at
31st March

201 5Farticulars

64,312

OTHER CURR.ENT ASSETS

DePosits
Other Receivables-"f-ftffftf Stock Margin tndel

ii iui*"ulth Securities Ltd

"1 
fOS Recervable

41,383



sTELLAt'tT SECURITIES {lNDlA) LIMITED
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (lNDlA) LIMITED

NoTESFoRMINGPARToFSTATEMENToFPRoFITANDLoSS

NIOTE. 14 REVEhJUE TROM OPERATIONS

As at
31st March

2014
Rupees

As at
31st March 2015

Rupees
Particulars

18,1 8,541Aa A4 ?n1vvrr I,vv I

Other than Finance ComPanY
Sale of Shares

18,18,54168,41,301



$TELLANT SECURITIES tlNDlA) LIMITED
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (lNDlA) LIMITED

ruOTE$ FORMING PART OF STATHMENT OF PR.OFIT AND LOSS

W

Particulars

a) lnterest income

b) Dividend income

c) Bed Debts Realisation

d) Other non-opeafting income

e) Net gain/(loss) on foreign currency translation and transaction

f) Adjustments to the carrying amount of lnvestments

g) Dividends from subsidiary companies

h) Sundry Balance W/off

As at
31st March

2015
Rupees

As at
31st March

2A14
Rupees

29,289
1 ,06,125

-

32,036

8,279
35,000

Total. 1,67,450 43,279



STELLANT SECURITIES {lNDlA) LlMlrED
FolmerlvknownasSEl.LAlDSPUBLICAT|oNS(lNDlA)LIMITED

NOTES FERMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

NOTE - 16 PURCHASFS OF STOCK.IN-TRADF

Particulars

As at
31st March 2015

Rupees

As at
31st March 20'14

Rupees

90,88,041Purchases of Shares

Total. 90,88,041



STFLLANT SECURtTtE$ {tHtDtA) LtM|TED
f=ornrerly known as SELLAIDS PUBL|CAI|ONS (lNDIA) L|MITEL)

NOTES FORMING PART OF STATTMENT OF pROFtT At\iD LOSS

FLtUshed Goods, Work-in-proqress and -in-Tracie

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

lnventories as at closing date of the Year
Stock-in-Trade

lnventories as at beginning of the year
Stock-in-Trade

11,72,627 7 ,72,719
11,72,627 7,72,719

7,72,719 97,07,847

Total. (3,99,909) 89,35,128



sTELLANT $ECURITIES {lNDlA} LIMITED
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (lNDlA) LtMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

NOTE - 18 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENST.

Particulars
As at

31st March 201 5

Rupees

Asat j

31st March 2014 
i

Rupees i

a) Salaries and Wages

b) Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP)
and Employee Stock Purchase Plan(ESPP)

c) Staff welfare expenses

22,000 51,000

Total. 22,0A4 51,000



STELLANT SECURITIES (lNDrA) LtMtTED
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

NCTE. 19 FINANCE COST

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2A14

Rupees

a) lnterest expense
b) Other borrowing cost
c) Net (gain)iloss on foreign currency

translation of forreign currency Borrowings
d) Bank Charges 1 15.00 67,00

Total. 115.00 67.00



STELLANT SECURITTES {iNDlA) LrMrT[D
Formerly known as SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (lNDlA) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

NOTF 20 OTHER EXPTI{SES

Any item of income or expenditure which exceeds one per cent of the revenue from
operations or Rs. 1,00,000, whichever is higher.
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Particulars
As at

3'lst March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 20{4

Rupees

Adrn instration Expenditure
Rent - Office
Listing Fees
M iscellaneous expenses
Capital Reduction Expenses
Consultancy Charges
Demat Charges
Depository Charges
Printing and Stationary
Legal and Professional Fees
Share Transfer Charqes
E-voting charges
Audit Fees
Conveyance
Office Expenses
ROC Charces

1

1

12,360
2,010

12,360
51,124

1,692
6,741
1,750

32,772
16,854
84,270

1,500
1,750
3.933

16,854
1,31,685

30,337

o,g+s

28,090
20,389

84,270

Total. 5,29,116 3,18,568



a)

STELLANT SECURlrlf;s {lNDlA) LiMITED

SiGNIIFICA}dT AC{]OiJNTING POLIClilS, NOTES ON ACCOUNTS AND OTFTER

DISCLOSURES

NOTE-21

I. SIGNIFICA}{T ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Ptgparation of Financial Statement

The financial statements have been prepared und.er the historical cost

conventien in accordance with generally accepted Accounting principles. GAAP

complises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the companies
(Accounting Stzrndards) Rules, 2006. The company follows mercantile system of
accounting as required. under section 209(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956"

The company ad.opts the accrual basis in the preparation of accounts except

insurance clairns and sales tax refunds'

Use of eistinates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally

accepted accounting principies requires the Management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as

of the d.ate of financial statements and the reported amount of expenses of
the year- Actual resuits could differ from these estimates' An5r revision to
such accounting estimates is recognized in the accounting period in which
such revision takes place.

F ixed AsseLs

. Fixed assets are stat'ecl at cost of acquisition or construction, less

accumulateci d.epleciation/ arnortization and impairment loss, if any cost

inclucles in,,vard freight, duties, taxes and ali incidental expenses incurrerl to
bring the assets lo their present location and condition.

d) Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible assets rs pro vided on the SLNI over the usetul lives
of assets prescribed in part C of schedule II of Companies Act, 2013.

. However, the useful lives of the assets has been lapse therefore, depreciation
charged equals to wlitten down value of assets.

b)

c)



e) Investments

Long Term Investments are carried at cost less provision recolded to

,"colnire any decline, other than of a temporary nature, in the carrying value

of each investment. Current investments are valued at cost or fair value

whichever is lower and. the resultant decline, if any, are charged to statement

of Profit & Loss

Borrowing Cost

Bor.r'owing cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of

qualifying assets are capitalised. as part of the cost of such assets' A

qualifying asset is one that necessarily-takes a.substantiai period of time to

g"t l"uai for its intended use or sale. A11 other borr:owing cost are charged to

|cvenue.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue/Income and Cost/ Expenditule are generally accounted on accrual as

they are earned or incurred except in case of significant uncertainties'

. TJivirlend is accounted when the right to receive payment is established'

. lnterest and other Income are accounted on accrual basis-

. Revenue figures excluded tax component'

Provrsion of gratuity, if any' is accounted as and when the same arises

and become payable-

lnventorv

Items of inventoly are measured at net reaiizable value at the time of

finalisation of accounts and not as on the clate of the balance sheet'

cost of inventory complises of all cost of purchases and direct cost incurled in
bringing them to their respective present iocation and condition'

g)

h)



t lncomc Tu-xe!

In vier,v of the losses incurred during the year, the company has not made any
provision for Income Tax for current year.

Defelred Tax

Deferred red Tax is recognised on timing difference between the accounting
income & the taxable income for the year and quantified using the tax rates
and loss enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date"
However', there is no Deferred Tax Liabitity during the year. The provision of
deferred tax assets has not been made in view of uncertainty.

j) Contingentliabilities

Contingent Liability not provided for are disclosed in notes to the account.

II NOTES FORMING PA&T QF ACCOUNTS

1 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances
have a value of realisation in the ordinary course of business equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the Balance Sheei.

2 The balances of unsecured loans, debtors, Creditols, Loans and advances and
zrdvances received are subject to confirmation and consequential adjustments.

3. The company is operating in a single segment i.e. brading of securities.



Remuneration to Auditors

Remuneration to Auditors 31.03.2015 31_03.2014
a) Audit fees (including tax audit
fees)

75000 75000

b) Service Tax 9274 9274
c) For other works
Totai 84270 84274

5" Based on the information avaiiable r,vith the company regarding status of
suppliers as defined under MSMED Act, 2006 there is no amount payable to
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

6. The company had invested Rs. 200 lacs (20,00,000 equity share of Rs. 10/- each)
in a wholly owned subsidiary company.

7. Earning Per Share

Earning Per Share (EPS) computed in accordance with Accounting
Standard 20 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Net profit as per Profit & Loss
Account
Weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year
Basic and diluted Earning Per
Share

20L4-20L5

(zzttsts)

370240r

(o.e z)

20r3-20r4

(tqezssz)

370240L

(z.oz)

8. Relateci Party Transactions during the year as per Accounting Standard 18:

a) Name of the related parties & Description of Relationship

{. Holding Cr-rmpany : \Jil

+ Subsidiary Company : STELLANT STOCK BROKING PRIVATE
LIIVIITED

'l' Proprietary Concern :Nil

'1. Partnership Firm : Nil



b)

'i' Private / Public Limited Companies : Nii

'1. Key ManagemenlPersonnei

MAI.JGALA SUBHASH RATHOD
BFIAVESH VIMALCHAND BAFI{A

'lransactions with related parties

fnvestrnent with STELLANT STOCK BROKING PR,iVATE LIMITED

Opening Balance in Rs.
Investment During the year

2,00,00,000.00
0.00

e)

10.

2,00,00,000.00

Foreign Currency Transactions NIL

Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL

Previous year's figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped or reclassified wherever necessary
to conform to current years classification.

FORPRAGARWAL&AWASTHI
ci{Qnrun E D A c cou NrAryrs

vil
A n,;,a^ Irt* ^ (fr * )tAlrf )\"=,*tt|/:!*il*"

PAWAN Kr AGARWAL
Partner

M.No. .14147
FRbI No. 117940W

Place : Mumbai
Date : 28.05.2015

For and on behalf of the Board

-/1 {-
ff.L,NIL\

(Mangala Rathod)
Director

Din. 02170580

^)
i\\> l('v t)

havesh Bafna)
Director

in.024023A7

(e



P Il. AG.{R}VAL&AWASTHI
CT{ART-ERS D ACCO U h{TANT'S

REGD. OFFICE : 42, GOPAL BHAVAN, 199, PNiNCESS STT EET M1JMBAI -4OO OO2.
PHONE : 325 1 4265 I 220 93908 ' FAX : 022'220 89133 ' E-nrall infa @ pa$r'anca.com UFL : www.palvanca com

IndePendent Auditors' RePort

TO THE MEMBERS OF,
STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED
ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements (the "Consolidated Financial

Statements,) of M/s sre[mitr sEcuRtlES (lNDlA) LlMlrED. ("The Company"), and its

subsidiary lws sTEILANT STOCK BROKING PVT. LTD. (Collectively refer to as "the group")

which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2}l5,the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash

Flow Statement for the year then ended , and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The C"ompany,s Bo^ard of Diiectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

including the Accouniing Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) {ules, 201+. Thir..rponsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the piovision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other iregularities; selection and

applicatitn of appiopriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable und pruaeni; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control,

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant io the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that

give a true and fair view una ur" free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or effor'

Auditor's ResponsibilitY

our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our

audit. 'frb have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards

and matters rvhich are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act

and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance rvith the Standards on Auditing specified under section

143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and'perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements are free from material misstatement.



Anaudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor,s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error" In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the_company's freparation of the financial statements that give
true and fair view in order to design audit proiedurei that are appropriate in the circumstancesjbut
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company rras in place an adequateintemal financial controls system ove. financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of suchcontrols' An audit also includes evaluating the appiopriJeness of accountin! policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimales made uy io-puny's Directors, as"well as evaluating theoverall presentation of the consolidated financial statemenis.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the aforesaid consolidated financial statements, give the inform-ation requir"J uy the Act in themanner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity wittr ttre accounting principlesgenerally accepted in India;

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March31,2015;
b) In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; andc) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the .urh flo*, for the year ended onthat date.

Other Matter

we did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary company whose financial statements reflebttotal assets of Rs. 2,13,43,696/- as at March 21 , 2014, toial income of Rs. 16,34,336/- for the year thenended:

The above mentioned financial statements of s.ubsidiary company have been audited by other auditorswhose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion on th-e consolidated tinancial statement tothe extent they have been derived from such financiai statements is based solely on the report of suchother auditors.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2015
central Government of India in terms of sub-section (t 1) of section
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paiugiaphs 3 andapplicable. -:

("the Order") issued by the
143of the Act, we give in the
4 of the Order, to the extent



_l

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:-

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with bv this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
Standards specified under section r33 of the Act, read with Rule 7
Rules, 2014.

RAGARWAL & AW
TERED ACCOLINTA

PAWAN KR A WAL
( PARTNER)

M. NO. 034147
FRN: ll7940W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 03.09.2015

comply with the Accounting
of the Companies (Accounts)

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 3l March, 2015,taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3l March, 2015, from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule l1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in our opinion andtothe best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Companies do not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Companies have made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivativei
contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.



ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company
on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31't March 2015,we report that

1' (a) The holding company and subsidiary company have maintained proper records showing
full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The company has carried out physical verification of all its fixed assets during the year. In
our opinion frequency of verification is reasonable considering the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets- No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. Subsidiarv
company has no fixed assets.

2' a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year.

b) The procedures for physical verification of the inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) The holding company and subsidiary company are maintaining proper records of inventory.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

3' (a) During the year, the holding company subsidiary company have not granted any loans
secured or unsecured to Companies firms or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act.

(b) There are no overdue amounts of more than rupees one lakh in respect of the loan granted.

4' According to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the companies and the nature if its business for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course
of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system.

5. No deposit within the meaning of directives
relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed



6. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records Under Section l4g
(1) of the AcL

7. a) According to the information and explanation given to us and books and records examined
by us, there are no undisputed and outstanding amounts, payable in respect of provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, service tax, wealth tax, sale tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to the company with the appropriate authority except the
following:-

b) According to the information explanation given to us, there is
any other authority.

no pendency of dispute with

c)' There were no amounts which were required to be transfened to the investor education and
protection fund by the companies.

8. The accumulated loss of the companies at the end of the current
immediate preceding financial year is more than 50yo of its net worth.
in such financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

financial year as well as

lt has incurred cash losses

9. According to the records of the Companies examined by us, the company has no dues to banks
and any financial institution as at the balance sheet date.

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount in Rs. Period to which the
amount relates

Income Tax MAT Rs. 180795/- A.Y. 2010-2011
Income Tax TDS Rs.40417l- 4.Y.2015-2016



I 1. According to the information and explanations given to us, the companies have not taken any
term loan.

12. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Companies, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of material fraud on or by the Companies, noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we been informed of any such case by the management.

FORPRAGARWAL&AWASTHI

PAWAN KR AGARWAL
( PARTNER)

M. NO. 034147
FRN.:117940W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 03.09.2015



STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMtTED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 201S

Particulars Note
No

As at
31st March 2015

Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

lr. 
EaurTY AND LtABtLtTtES

I

l{t} snarenotder's Funds

I (a) Share Capital

| (b) Reserves and Surplus

I (c) Money received against share warrants
I

l{z) St'r"r" application money pending ailotment
I

| (3) Non-Current Liabilities

I t"l Long-term borrowings

| (b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

| (c) Other Long term liabilities
I (d) Long term provisions
I

I

| 
(4) Current Liabilities

i (a) Shortterm borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short{erm provisions 

Total
ll.Assets
(1) Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets
(ii) lntangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) lntangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments
(c) Deferred tax assets (Net)
(d) Long term loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets

(2) Current assets
(a) Current lnvestments
(b) lnventories
(c) Trade receivables 

]

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 
I

(e) Short{erm loans and advances 
I

(f) Other current assets 
fotaf l

t
2

3

4

E
0
7
8

I

10

11

12

13 I

14 I

15 IGI
1?l

38,776,010
(25,671,533)

9,662,000

2,809
907,754
596.229

38,776,010
(23,721,849)

10.914.000

2,809
148,516
442,953

:z4,273,269 26,562,439

50,000
124,1s0

1,653,500
908,458
891,345

20,645,816

4,500,000

r as,8zo
148,980

992,086
671,562

1,129,134

18.908.773
24,273,269 26,562,439

See accompanying notes forming part of the
financial statements
In terms of our report attached

PtrT AGARWAL & AWASTHI

PAWANKRAGARWA
Partner

M. NO.34147
FRNo. ll7940W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 03.09.2015

25

OF BOARD

b{YN{ry

FOR AND ON BE HALF

(Mangala Rathod) (Bhavesh Bafna)
(Directors) (Directors)

DIN:02170580 DIN:02402207



STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMtTED

Consolidqted Profit and Loss statement for the r ended 31st March 2015

l. Revenue from operations
ll. Other lncome

Total
lll.Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work_in_
Employee benefit expense
Financial costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

Vl. Exceptionalltems

Vll. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V _ Vl)

lX. Profit before tax (Vil - Vilt)

X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

Less: Mat Credit Entiflement

Xl. Profit(Loss) from the period from continuing operations

l. ProfiU(Loss) from discontinuing operations

Xlll. Tax expense of discounting operations

V. ProfiV(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (Xll _ Xill)
XV. ProfiU(Loss) for the period (Xt + Xly;

XVl. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

20

21

22
23

24

6,916,555
1,726,532

2,127,844
1,173,896

9,088,041
(39e,908)
831,500

12,613
46,906

853,619

+g,o+s
9,069,460

583,000
2,757

14,789
971,129

(1,789,684)

(1,78e,684)

( 38e,440)

9,404.00

(7,379,036.00)

Ip+qrms of our report attached

forNnAGARwAL& AwASTHI I

$/rrerea Accounranrs I

@Y1" w @'ffi*l-*rtq3
PA*ANKRAGAR*^V 

- 
,4ffi@

See accompanying notes forming part of the
financial statements

Partner

M. NO.34147
FRNo. ll7940W

Place:Mumbai
Date: 03.09.2015

25

FOR AND ON BE HALF OF BOARD

flU?'f
(Mangala Rathod) (Bhavesh Bafna)

(Directors) (Directors)
DIN:02170580 DIN: 02402907



NOTE 1: SHARE CAPITAL

STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtM|TED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RECONCILIATION OF SHARES OUTSTANDING

Disclosures relating to Share Capital

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part I of Schedule Vl to the Companies Act, 1956(Following disclosure should be made for each class of Shares)

Disclosure of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company(in case of Subsidiary Company)

4'.r

1'.

Isl AUTHORISED CAPITAL
Equity Share of Rs. 10/- Each
5,000,000 equity Share

ISSUED CAPITAL
Equity Share of Rs. 1Ol- Each

176401 equity Share

Equity Share of Rs. 1Ol-
3877601 equity Share

DETAILS OF FORT'EITED SHARES
Equity shares

4r,764,OLO.OO 4L,764,OlO.OO

41,,764,OLO.OO 4L,764,OLO.OO

38,776,010.00 38,776,010.00
38,776,010.00 38,776,010.00

37,O24,OLO.OO 37,O24,OlO.OO
37,O24,OlO.OO 37,O24,OlO.OO

Particulars
Equitv Shares

Number INRSharesoutstandingat@
(+) lssued during the period
(-) Buy back during the period
(+) Conversion during the period

(eg. Debentures to shares)
Shares outstanding at the end of the period

3,318,300 33,183.000
384,10'l 3,841,010

3,702,401 37,024.010

Class of shares/ Name of shareholder
Equity shares of Rs. iOl- eacn, eacn
entilted to one vote per shares.

STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMtTED trJe.W4r\#r--\e



.t

STELLANT SECURTflES (rNDrA) LTMTTED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2: RESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Ruoees

1) Secuirities Premium Reserves
Opening Balance
Addition During the Year
Utilisation during the year
Closing Balance

4) Surplus (P&L Account)
Opening Balance
(+) Net ProfiU(Net Loss) For the current year
(+) Transferred From Reserve
(-) Transferred to Reserve
(-) Appropriation/Allocation

- Dividend Paid
- Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT)
- Bonus
- Prposed Dividend
- Others

Closing Balance

{Ncte- lf r**ulting iigure i* e negetivs barance it shtuld be sho$/n

under the head of surpl*s end nal wnEler t*e h*ad *f r*iscellaneous

Expendit*reI
^.r#-4*#A4o -

"-ii:.:ilIilr:F;".*

o,gr a,sr a 6,913,818

6,913,818 6,913,818

(30,635,667)
(1,949,684)

(23,224,631)
(7,411,036)

(32,585,351) (30,635,667)

..{ln,3i7'*-*--*.{,T { Total. {25.671.533) Q3.721.8491

f;1" .+

Tfli4ij ii

ij \r1
!i..'(t,,lr l.;,1 rr tuo,

ir\*""\



STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) L|MITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3: SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

Opening Balance
Add: Received during the year

Less:Allotted during the year
Less: Transfered to un""pffiftr

{/Sf -t-"};:" rotat.

1.*fr 
w'c;'!;,,n,i;;,

L'". \ "lii:\ \:-''rq"ltst\L_-#'



STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMTTED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: LONG TERM BORROWING

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

A) LONG TERM BORROWTNGS
1) Bonds / Debentures
2) Term Loans

a) From Banks
b) From Other Parties

3) Deferred Payment Liabilities
4) Deposits
5) Loans and advances from related parties
6) Long term maturities of finance lease obligations
7) Other loans and advances

B) DEFERRED TAX LtABtLtTtES (NET)

c) oTHER LONG TERM LtABtLtTtES
1) Trade paybles
2) Others

D) LONG TERM PROVTSTONS

1) Provision for employee benefits
Leave Encashment - Example
Gratuity - Example
Loyalty Bonus - Example

2) Others (specify nature ) 
,

..i"
Fnr*:.';t-"-,:''"''
-;i.r'r,,..;l ti.r

9,662,000 10,914,000

9,662,000 10,914,000

,l-,.1,..1'',,"-''".,.,.,' t, Total... 9,68?,00CI 10,914,000



't

STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMtTED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

Short Term Borrowings
'l) Loans Repayable on Demand

a) From Banks
b) From Others Parties

2) Deposits
3) Loans and advances from related parties
4) Other Loans & Advances (from Customer)

NOTE-6TRADEPAYABLE

Trade Payables
1) For Goods
2) For Expenses

2,809 2,809

2,809 2,809

NOTE - 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITTES

Stamp Duty
Service Tax
Security Transaction Tax
Lease Line Exp
NSE Tax & Charges
SEBI Tax
BSE Tax
Bank overdraft
HCL

Debtors Liabilities

14,145
26,941

801
84,809

1 ,513
(368)

6,751
758,634

14,528

15,142
25,539

(32e)

1,513
(315)

7,630

99,336

907,754 148.516

NOTE - 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Short-term provisions
1) Accounting Charges
2) Audit Fees
3) lncome Tax (MAT)
4) Consultancy Fees Payable
5) Expenses payable
6)TDS Payable
7) lncome Tax

133,744
180,795
25,590

40,417
215,683

118,772
180,795

87,703

ss,oee
59S,229 442,553

" ,/ Li, ,t ;.,:.:l i .,
./- -., t'.i'

f "., c la":-*.-/at'ir.)rxo- >:*''
l**/ \X7,r,"X^ :"':d''ili*-4i"'
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LIMTTED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE- 10 NON CURRENT TNVESJMENT

Particulars
As at

3{st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

A) LONG TERM INVESTMENT
QUOTED INVESTMENT

PRRANETA INDUSTRIES LTD
(20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 2.25 each)

#k

4,500,000

\ry \."r 4,500,00$

n=i 
' 'lb |3. i;,, ,l

i \ '//f,tn. !. :
\ \ '' !i..t:.. 

""A\ \ /.'lr. !>'N.f*ff/:;'"D4l---/-1-C



STEL!-ANT SECURITTES (lNDtA) LtM|TED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE.11 LONG THRM LOAN$ AND AOVANCES

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

1) CapitalAdvances
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful
Less:Allowance for bad and doubtful

2)

3)

4)

Security Deposits
Loans and Advances to Related Parties
Other Loans and Advances

NOTE 12. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Long Term Trade Receivables
(Secu red/Unsecu red/Dou btfu l)

Others (Misc. Expenses) 
^o{;

-n-€"ffi\""

50,000 189,826
50,000 189,826

124,150 148,980

124,150 14S,9S0

5i., i.li*-!

/ \L'ii t ',
:r n \-..'i'' lh *'A 't '' '(

. 
' tlsi:,;,, ,t !ii \ ''ti't'.. ,'

ll:u ":.''---4;".,'; tt
'\-*jF \i',i i"-v'.}>*{;n.r-

'Prrcrgdv



STELLANT SECURTTIES (tNDtA) L|M|TED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 13 INVENTORIES

#'r

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued and certified by the management)

Closing Stock of Shares rffi\ 1,653,500 992,096

1,653,500 992,096

*kad
J



STELLANT SECURTTTES (rNDrA) L|M|TED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE . 14 TRADE RECEIVABLES

- /;,: .;!
\*-" v- -l

J- -'l-sJ

h;ft+t'#*

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March2014

Rupees

TRADE REC EIVABLES (Sec u red/U nsecu red/Dou btfu l)

a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Considered Good
Considered Doubtful
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total...(a
b) Other Debts 3

ILFS
Others
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

,ery*ftr.-
d?R'W, "\"

Total...(b

668,180 668,1 80

668,180 668,1 80

3,382
236,896

3,382

240.278 3.382

{irsY Y;:,,.\}- Total...(a+b) 908.458 e71.562



STELLANT SECURTTTES (rNDrA) LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE . 15 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
a) Balances with Scheduled Banks in:

Current Accounts
Foreig n Cu rrency Account

b) Cheques,Drafts on hand
c) Remittances in transit
c) Cash on hand
d) Earmarked balances with banks

(eg. Unpaid Dividend)
e) Bank Deposits with more than 12 month
f) Balances with banks

- held as margin money
- held as security against borrowings
- held as security against guarantees

g ) Repatriatio n restricti o n s dpffiffi}"*}"J/n-\\--i+; ci' ''"

maturity

548,077

43,191

300,077

1,078,857

50,200

77

!{S/ '\T:1,'",uq Total. 891,345 1"129.134
.*f p 

^,^ 

ol 4' i'::, : ;tL 
\'1 

rvo' 117gap 4 i ,,,; i
i€*'\ l't' ',!\ \ ./"-i,'"'l
\f \*--l \or/f\:b.*r ,--"df



STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 16 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

I Disclosure pursuant to Note no.R (iv) of Part I of Schedule Vl to the Companies Act, 1956

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March

2014
Rupees

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

a) Loans and advances to related parties
1) Prepaid expenses to NSE
2) Advances to HCL

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful
Less:Provision for doubtful loans and advances

Total...(a)
b) Others (specify nature) 1

Total...(b)

Total...(a+b)

Particulars

As at 31 March
2015

As at 31 March
2014

Rupees Rupees

Directors *

Other officers of the Company
Firm in which director is a partner
Private Company in which director(reporting company)
is a director/member dffih_

'/#Y X *,';;tqvl \Jl.'.?
\t A li'r r

x\n w"i,fiu, ,, j,,' i,s"\ '" z'7 . ,'' l
N \_--,#..:"'
\*--":.,#-''

*Either severally or jointly



STELLANT SECURITIES (lNDIA) LIMITED

. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

As at
31st March

2015
Rupees

As at
31st March

2014
Rupees

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Deposits BSE
Security to NSE
Fixed Deposit with BOI(NSE)
Flexi deposit with Dena Bank
Other Receivables

a) MTM Stock Margin lndex
b) Fairwealth Securities Ltd.

c) TDS Receivable
d) lnterest Receiavble fromBena Bank

3,200,000
500,000

13,495,097
3,125,000

276,741
48.978

14,157,248
2,000,000
2,500,000

+t,ggg
210,142

"', 
'rl$ 

frL,. d-"d1-Tota l. . . 20,645,8{6 1S,908,773

'/ {Ejq
\**
\e

17 \I c.A.
i R. flo. 11i940 W
\,,
\ -/'

'r.', L
., rib
rT'/f,u#



STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) L|MITED

. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars

As at
31st March

2015
Rupees

As at
31st March

2014
Rupees

Other than Finance Gompany
Sale of Shares

Brokerage & Others -,.3fft:*.
"tk--g fuL e?''r'!,

6,841,301

75,254

1,819,541

309,303

{,r *?s" Total... s,916,555 2,127,944

'i{ c. A .,\:;l' r';

--1,1.:,*t ttitar o7aif

{qr'\* -/ ;,''f
'+** *5-#-'-Fh've-{e



STELLANT SECURITTES (tNDtA) LtMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 19 OTHER INCOME

Particulars

As at
31st March

2015
Rupees

As at
31st March

2014
Rupees

a) lnterest income
b) Dividend income
c) Sundry Balance Woff
d) Other non-opearting income
e) lnterest from lT refund
f) lncentive from BSE
g) Dividends from subsidiary companies
h) Miscellaneous lncome 

, -tr-|.:::.. tt.i.:.
'.j.',-*

1,586,290
106,979

32,036.00

538.00

789

1,121,074
35,1_24

2,969.00
14,830.00

Total... 't,726,532 1,173,996



STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtM|TED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars
As at

31st March 20{5
Rupees

As at
31st March2014

Rupees

Purchases of Shares

,*€"-*Fr*

9,088,041 49,045

"r1(PP-<{s'-:,.t'" Total.. 90,88,041 49,045
'e
ql
,rl'
\ d6'

' o t",ot
\.r+N /d,j*- -'/,

'''''''?-J't ?

tb
iP

q, - ",1
::---*:-'j"



STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 21 Changes in lnventories qf Finished Goods, Work-in-Prosress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars
As at

3{st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March2014

Rupees

lnventories as at closing date of the Year
Stock-in-Trade

lnventories as at beginning of the year
Stock-in-Trade

-4*T*e$"

1,172,627 992,086
1,172,627 992,096

772,719 10,061,546

#(*ff,*. 'i]., Total... {399,$08) 9,069,460
'k/ \:,;
ql ^ p., ....i:,,. __ :

d{ v'U{''cirJ 
}r., ,.'

,d-\. $'r' / .',"
\ r !.'

\{i=---4.*-*e];".1-*"-4';'j+-
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) L|M|TED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 22 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Particulars
Asat

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
3'lst March 2014

Rupees

a) Salaries and Wages

b) Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP)
and Employee Stock Purchase plan(ESpp)

c) Staff welfare expenses

ffig;,,.

831,500 583,000

d/&Yf -\li* TotaL 831,500 583,000

tr( oftus 'l; 
'iPA*so' / lj\t)*--tf



STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) L|M|TED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 23 FINANCE COST

Particulars
As at

31st March 2015
Rupees

As at
31st March 2014

Rupees

a) lnterest expense
b) Other borrowing cost
c) Net (gain)/loss on foreign currency

translation of forreign currency Borrowings
d) Bank Charges

*Y#*s* 12,613.00 2,757.00

ffi 12,613.00 2,757.AA/g
rnl
,t&

,/\/ 
c'fr*no'$'

\c"t'o' /
lP\- ./

.j" ,, t

:; it
*.".r ;t;

q"' 4



NOTE - 24 OTHER EXPENSES

Adm instration Expenditure
Rent - Office
Listing Fees
Miscellaneous expenses
Registrar Expenses
CDSL Depository Charges
NSDL Depository Charges
License Surrender Charges (NSE)
Expenses for sale/purchase of shares
Other Expenses
Sundary Balance WOff
Depository Charges
Telephone Charges
Printing and Stationary
Legal and Professional Fees
Advertisement Charges (NSE)
Consultancy charges
Annual Subscription Charges (Shitpi)
Annual Subscription Charges (NSE)
Brokers lnsurance policy Account
Clearing Charges Control Account
Clearing Charges (NSE)
Clearing Charges (BSE)
Lease Line Charges (NSE)
Penalty
Demat Charges
Conveyances
Security Transaction Tax
Service Tax
Prelimanary Exp. Woff
Audit Fees
BSE Charges
lnterest paid on lncome Tax
Share Transfer Charges
E-voting charges
Office Expenses
Staff welfare
Consultancy charges
Capital Reduction Expenses
ROC Charqes

106,742

32,772
16,954
30,591
43,640

162,360
112,360

16,954
131,695

112,360

6,399

59,512

29,090
120,093
39,326
25,291

6,742

29,733

146,219

102,503

24,930
101,124

20,399

Total...

STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMtTED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Any item of income or expenditure which exceeds.one per cent of the
operations or Rs. 1,00,000, whichever is higher.
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) L|MITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, NOTES ON ACCOUNTS AND OTHER
DISCLOSURES

NOTE - 25

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention in accordance with generally accepted Accounting principles. GAAP
comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. The company foll.ows mercantile system of
accounting as required under section 209(3) (U) of the Companies Act, 1956.

The companies adopts the accrual basis in the preparation of accounts except
insurance claims and sales tax refunds.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles requires the Management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as
of the date of financial statements and the reported amount of expenses of
the year. Actual results could differ from these estirnates. Any revision to
such accounting estimates is recognized in the accounting period. in which
such revision takes place.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction, Iess
accumulated depreciation/ amortization and impairment loss, if any cost
includes inward freight, duties, taxes and all incidental expenses incurred to
bring the assets to their present location and condition.

b)

c)

d) Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the SLM over the
of assets prescribed in part c of schedule II of companies
However, the useful lives of the assets has been lapse therefore,
charged equals to written down value of assets.

useful lives
Act, 2013.

depreciation



e) Investments

Long Term Investments are carried at cost less provision recorded to

"".Jgrrir" 
any decline, other than of a temporary nature, in the carrying value

of each investment. current investments are valued at cost or fair value

whichever is lower and the resultant decline, if any, are charged to statement

of Profi.t & Loss

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of

qualifying assets are capitalised, as part of the cost of such assets' A

qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to

g"t 
""uay 

for its intend,ed use or sale. AlI other borrowing cost are charged to

revenue.

Revenue Recosnition

Revenue/Income and Cost/ Expend.iture are generally accounted on accrual as

they are earned" or incurred except in case ofsignificant uncertainties'

o Dividend is accounted when the right to receive payment is established'

o Interest and other Income are accounted on accrual basis'

Revenue figures excluded tax component'

Provision of gratuity, if any, is accounted as and when the same arises

and become paYable.

s)

h) Inventorv

Items of inventory are measured at net realizable value at the time of

finalisation of accolnts and not as on the date of the balance sheet'

Cost of inventory comprises of all cost of purchases and direct cost incurred in

bringing them to their respective present location and condition' 
.,,r1**jli;,,o"..
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Inpome Taxes

In view of the losses incurred during the year, the companies have not mad.e
any provision for Income Tax for current year.

Deferred Tax

Deferred red Tax is recognised on timing difference between the accounting
income & the taxable income for the year and quantified using the tax rates
and loss enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.
However, there is no Deferred Tax Liability during the year. The provision of
deferred tax assets has not been made in view of uncertainty.

j) Contingentliabilities

Contingent Liability not provided for are disclosed. in notes to the account.

1 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances
have a value of realisation in the ordinary course of business equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

2 The balances of unsecured loans, debtors, Creditors, Loans and advances and
advances received are subject to confirmation and consequential adjustments.

II

3. The companies are operating in a single segment i.e. trading of securities.



5.

Remuneration to Auditors

Remuneration to Auditors 31.03.2015 3L.03.2014
a) Audit fees (including tax audit
fees)

95000 90000

b) Service Tax TT742 TI124
c) For other works
Total to6742 89.888

Based on the information available with the companies regarding status of
suppliers as defined under MSMED Act, 2006 there is no amount payable to
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

The companies have invested Rs. 200 lacs (20,00,000 equity share of Rs. 10/-
each) in a wholly owned subsidiary company.

Earning Per Share

Earning Per Share (EPS) computed. in accordance with Accounting
Standard 20 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

6.

7.

Net profit as per Profit & Loss
Account
Weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year
Basic and diluted Earning Per
Share

20L4-20L5

(tg,+9,68+)

57,02,40L

(o.g+)

20t3-20L4

(z+, t t,o86)

57,02,40L

(r.so)

8. Related Party Transactions during the year as per Accounting Standard 18:

a) Name of the related parties & Description of Relationship

* Holding Company : Nil

.f. Subsidiary Company : STELLANT
LIMITED

.f. Proprietary Concern : Nil

* Partnership Firm : Nil

STOCK BROKING PRIVATE



e)

10.

. .i. Keli Management personnel

MANGALA SUBHASH RATHOD
BHAVESH VIMALCHAND BAFNA

Foreign Currency Transactions NIL

Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL

Previous year's figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped or reclassified wherever necessaryto conform to current years classification.

FgqPRAGARWAL&AWASTHT
CF4R,TERE D AC CO UNTANTS
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For and on behalf of the Board

@Wlw *'X<x'na
PAWAN KTAGAflwN. -E NJI'{ W

(Mangala Rathod) (Bhavesh Bafna)Partner
M.No. 34147

FRN No. 117940W

Place : Mumbai
Date : 03.09.201b

Director

Din. 02170580

Director

Din.02402307



STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED 
31, Kamer, 5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street, Above Akbarally Furniture, Fort, Mumbai ‐ 400 001 

CIN: L67190MH1991PLC064425 
 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
(Annual General Meeting) 

 
Folio No. /DP ID No. & Client ID No. .....................................................  
No. of shares held…………… 
 
I  hereby  record my  presence  at  the  24th  Annual  General Meeting  of  the  Company  held  on 
Wednesday, 30th  September, 2015 at 9.00 a.m.   at 31, Kamer, 5th  Floor, Cawasji Patel  Street, 
Above Akbarally Furniture, Fort, Mumbai ‐ 400 001. 
 
Member’s Name: .............................................. 
 
                   ____________________________ 
                                        
Proxy’s Name: ..........................................................             Member’s/ Proxy’s Signature 
 
  Note:  Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED 
31, Kamer, 5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street, Above Akbarally Furniture, Fort, Mumbai ‐ 400 001 

CIN: L67190MH1991PLC064425 

MGT‐11 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
Name of the member(s):                      Email ID: 
Registered Address:                       Folio No. /DP ID & Client ID: 
 
 
 
I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint  
 
1. Name:            Address: 
 

E‐mail Id:         Signature:       , or failing him  
 
2. Name:           Address:  
 

E‐mail Id:         Signature:     , or failing him  
 
3. Name:          Address:  
 

E‐mail Id:         Signature:     , or failing him  
as my/our  proxy  to  attend  and  vote  (on  a  poll)  for me/us  and  on my/our  behalf  at  the  24th  
Annual General Meeting of  the Company,  to be held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2015 at 
9.00 a.m. at 31, Kamer, 5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street, Above Akbarally Furniture, Fort, Mumbai ‐ 
400 001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:  
 

Resolution 
No. 

Description of Resolution Vote*
For  Against

1  Adoption  of  Financial  Statements  for  the 
year  ended  31st  March,  2015  together 
with  the  reports  of  the  Directors  and 
Auditor thereon. 

 



2  Appointment  of  a  Director  in  place  of  
Mrs.  Mangala  Rathod,  who  retires  by 
rotation  and being eligible, offers herself 
for re‐appointment. 

 

3  Ratification of  appointment of M/s. P. R. 
Agarwal  &  Awasthi,  Chartered 
Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of  the 
Company and fixing their remuneration  

 

4  Maintenance of  the Register of Members 
and  related  books  at  a  place  other  than 
the Registered Office of the Company. 

 

 
*It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the ‘for or against’ column blank against 
any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem 
appropriate.  
 
 
Signed this ________day of __________2015 
 
Signature of Shareholder 
 
Signature of Proxy holder (s) 
 
Note:    

1. This  form  of  proxy  in  order  to  be  effective  should  be  duly  completed  and  deposited  at  the 
Registered Office  of  the  Company,  not  less  than  48  hours  before  the  commencement  of  the 
Meeting.  

2. The  form  should  be  signed  across  the  stamp  as  per  specimen  signature  registered with  the 
Company. 

3. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Re.1/- 
Revenue 
Stamp 



ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
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